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County Auditor

Cerro Gordo County
220 North Washington Mason City, [owa 50401 (515) 421-3027
Ken Kline, County Auditor FAX (515) 421-3139

December 19, 2003

County Board of Supervisors and Citizens
Cerro Gordo County, lowa

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of Cerro Gordo County, lowa for the fiscal year ended June 30
2003 1s hereby submitted  Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the completeness and fairness of
the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the County To the best of our knowledge and belief. the
enclosed data 1s accurate m all matenal respects and is reported 1n a manner designed to present fairly the
financial position and results of operations of the County  All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gan
an understanding of the County s financial activities have been included

I'he Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 1s presented m five (5) sections introductory, financial,
information required by the State Auditor. statistical and single audit  The introductory section includes this
transmuttal letter, the County’s orgamizational chart, and a list of principal officials  The financial section
mcludes the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group
financial statements and schedules, as well as the independent auditor's report on the financial statements and
schedules The information required by the State Auditor section includes the comparison of taves and
intergovernmental receipts schedule  The statistical section, which 1s unaudited, includes sclected financial and
demographic mformation, generally presented on a multi-yea

supplementary schedule of expenditures of federal awards and numerous imdependent auditor’s reports on
Vvarious requirements

resented on a multi-year basis  The single audit section includes the

The financial reporting entity includes all funds and account groups of the County Various potential
component units were examined to determine whether the County was financially responsible for the entity or
whether the nature and significance of the relationship with the County are such that ¢xclusion would cause the
County’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete  The components discussed in Note 1 are
included in the County’s reporting entity

Cerro Gordo County. which 1s governed by an elected three-member board, provides a full range of services to
its ciizens  These services include public safety, parks, planning and zoning, service to people with mental
disabilities, construction and mamtenance of secondary roads physical health and social services property
asscssment and taxation, and general admmistrative services  The County also provides a management
information services department utilized by other governmental entities



Economic Condition and Qutlook

Cerro Gordo County, with the Cities of Mason City, Clear Lake, and eight smaller cities, is the cleventh largest
of ninety-nine counties in the state, and serves as a regional center for north central lowa in the areas of
commerce, industry, retail shopping, higher education, and health care services The surrounding area has an
economic base that 1s historically agricultural in nature, but Cerro Gordo County also has several strong
industries and commercial enterprises With a low rate of unemployment and the lack of a single, dommant
employer, the economy of the area 1s dynamic, robust, and broad-based The City of Mason City 1s the largest

city in Cerro Gordo County, with about two-thirds of the County’s 46,000 population

Tourism 1s an important industry in Cerro Gordo County. largely due to Clear Lake, which, at 3,865 acres, is the
third largest natural lake in Towa, and 1s the namesake of the surrounding city According to figures from the
Travel Industry Association of America, Cerro Gordo County ranked 11th 1n the State of lowa 1n tourism
spending with $107 9 million of revenues during 2002, up from $105 2 milhon in 2001

Although educational systems 1n the entire north central lowa area are well known for their quality of education,
Cerro Gordo County has become a regronal center for higher learming Drake University of Des Moines offers
several programs at the Masters level in coordination with the North lowa Area Community College (NIACC)
This adds to the wide range of baccalaureate programs offered at NIACC by Buena Vista College of Storm
Lake, and Hamilton College, which offers AAS and BA degrees

Cerro Gordo County serves as a regional hub for transportation with an airport, three railroad branch hines, and
Interstate 35, which runs north-south the length of the County In November 1999 the [owa Department of
Transportation opened the “Avenue of the Saints”, (the link between Interstates 35 and 80) With the

completion of this major transportation artery, Cerro Gordo County 1s poised for future economic growth

The County 1s a regional center for health care services The City of Mason City has the third highest number
of physicians per capita in the State, tratling only the Cities of Des Moines and lowa City  Mercy Medical
Center - North Iowa 1s the County’s largest employer with two factlities and affiliations with nine rural
hospitals The 350-bed health center employed more than 2,600 people during the fiscal year and had
supporting services from more than 200 physicians, physician assistants, and nurse practitioners  As the
premuer health care dehivery network n northern fowa and southern Minnesota, Mercy Health Network — North
lowa spans 23 counties in northern lowa and consists of a secondary referral medical center, Mercy Medical
Center — North lowa, Mercy Clinics, a primary and specialty physician network, a home health agency a
hospice, a scnior services agency, a regional referral laboratory, regional rchabilitation and diagnostic
technology services, an emergency services network, pharmacies, and a variety of other health care services

For the second year 1n a row, Mercy Medical Center - North lowa was named one of the nation’s 100 top
hospitals, achieving excellence n teaching, quality of care, efticiency of operations, and sustainability of overall
performance And for the third consecutive year 1t also was named one of the nation’s 100 top cardiovascular
hospitals Both rankings were made by Solucient, an Evanston, Illinois-based health care information company

Retail news during the fiscal ycar included the opening of the new Wal-Mart Supercenter on July 17, 2002
Located on the west edge of Mason City, the store 1s on a 310-acre site approved for a mix of commercial and
industrial zoming The owner of the development, Indianhead Farms, has said that they anticipate a strip mall
and industnial park to be developed over the next few years Also, IC Systems announced a $1 9 million, 20,000
square-foot expansion The company said it expects to expand its Mason City workforce by 150 to 350
cmployees over the next five years



One negative sign 1n the retail business area was the announcement at the end of the fiscal year of the closing of
Latham Furmiture The company has been in business for 18 years, and will close 1ts 30,000 square-foot
showroom in downtown Mason City

In October 2002 Alhant Energy and 1ts subsidiary, Interstate Power and Light Company broke ground on a new
$400 nmullion, natural gas-fired power plant Company officials said the project will take two years, and will
employ 400 to 500 people during construction  Once completed, the plant will employ about 20 full-time
salaried people, and will generate more than $1 million 11 new tax revenues annually, as well as enough power
to supply 150,000 homes This 1s the first such new power plant built in the State of lowa 1n the past 19 years,
and 1s a direct result of legislation passed in 2001 encouraging new investment in energy production

Industrial economic news during the fiscal year also included the announcement of a plan to construct a $56 4
million ethanol production plant on a site just south of Mason City Golden Gramn Energy LLC said the 67,000
square foot plant will employ 32 people with an annual payroll of more than $1 5 million The plant will use 15
million bushels of corn and produce 40 million gallons of ethanol annually Representatives of the company
cited the proximity of a main line of the Union Pacific Railroad, the supply of area corn, and the construction of
the new Alliant Energy power plant as determining factors n the selection of the Cerro Gordo County site

In other positive industrial news, Pella Storm Doors Division n Clear Lake announced a $1 7 million expansion
that will add 50 new jobs over a two-year period The company moved to Clear Lake in 1997, and 1t currently
employs 400 persons and manufactures more than 40 types of doors  Also, Kraft Foods broke ground on a new
refrigerated 108,000 square-foot warchouse east of the existing facility located on 12th Street NW in Mason
Cuty

Major Initiatives

Recruiting the $56 million ethanol production plant was a major County imitiative during the fiscal year In
private negotiations with Mason City officials, company representatives, and the Mason City Economic
Development Corporation, the county supervisors say that they have agreed to the following economic
development incentives  to pay $300,000 toward the land costs, to rebate the first ten years of property taxes,
and to pave 240th Street west from Highway 65 to the Union Pacific tracks To offset the esumated $1 3
mullion paving cost, the County apphed for and received a RISE grant of $750,000 The Revitalize lowa Sound
Economy (RISE) grant 1s administered by the lowa Department of Transportation

Another major initiative during the fiscal year was negotiations with and assistance offered to Alhant Energy 1n
resolving a problem with proximity to the Mason City Airport and regulations of the Federal Aviation Authority
(FAA) Representatives from Alliant said that when they talked to FAA officials prior to selection of the site of
the power plant they were told that there were no special requirements, but that now the FAA was requiring
installation of special equipment due to the height of the power plant The board of supervisors voted to pay the
cost of the special equipment up to an amount of $773,000 Funding would be limited to the General Basic
portion of the additional excise taxes generated by the new Alhiant plant At an estimated amount of $186,000
per year, the full cost would be paid in about five years after the new plant becomes operational

The County saw an explosive growth 1n 1ts website during the fiscal year In addition to providing general
information about the various benefits and services provided by individual offices and departments, the website
included ordinances, board supervisors’ agendas and minutes, public notices, and employment opportunities
One popular feature called “property look-up” allows the public to research real estate assessment and
ownership information Document Indexing Inquiry, another valuable component, permits the review of
digitally scanned real estate documents from the County Recorder’s office Introduction of an intranet for the
dissemination of information to County employees was also initiated Employee handbooks, directories,



calendars, newsletters, and other information were made available on this internal website Both internet and
intranet websites had powerful search capabilities

During the fiscal year the County accepted completion of the work for Contracts I and II of the Meservey
Wastewater Collection and Treatment Facility project These contracts consisted of construction of a 3-celled
controlled discharge lagoon treatment facility and gravity sanitary sewer service connections to 140 residences
and businesses The final phase of the project will include individual user hookups, and construction 1s now
expected to be completed in the spring of 2004

On the 1ssuc of overcrowded conditions n the county jail, Plepla and Associates, Inc presented a report at a
Joint mecting of supervisors and Mason City council members proposing a $12 6 million Joint Law
Enforcement Center and County Jail At the January 15, 2003 meeting the consultants said that the two
departments would benefit in the sharing of common costs and 1n better law enforcement activities and crime
prevention At the conclusion of the meeting both policy making bodies said they would need to study the
proposals further In additional action in May 2003, the supervisors appointed individuals to two commuttees
for the Joint Law Enforcement Center and County Jail, an architectural selection committee and a jail steering
committee

During the fiscal year Aerial Services, Inc completed the second phase of the County’s geographic information
systems (GIS) project The second phase included the digitizing and ortho-rectification of new countywide
color acrial photographs, and the creation of a three-dimensional digital terrain model (DTM)  Cerro Gordo
County will be the first in the State of lowa to have digitized color aenal photography

The third and final stage of the GIS project will include correction of the County’s cadastral maps (tax maps)
based upon the more accurate digital orthophotos, and the creation of parcel topology, in which a parcel can
exist in a GIS system as an entity, as opposed to a series of lines  The benefit of parcel topology 1s the ability to
do “spatial analysts” by relating the GIS system to various databases It 1s expected that a true GIS system will
have multiple uses for a variety of departments in County government, as well as applications for other
governments, surveyors, abstractors, appraisers, and development officials, and that a specific project with
timelines, costs, and recommended vendors can be presented to the board of supervisors in the next fiscal year
This phase of the GIS project was contracted to The Sidwell Company of Chicago, Illinois, and completion 1s
cxpected by the end of calendar year 2003

Financial Information

Management of the County requires the establishment and maintenance of an internal control structure designed
to ensure that the assets of the County are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensurc that adequate
accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of the general purpose financial statements 1n
conformity with general accepted accounting principles The internal control structure 1s designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits ikely to be derived, and the valuation of
costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management

Single Audit

As arecipient of federal financial assistance, the County 1s responsible for ensuring that an adequate internal
control structure 1s 1n place to comply with applicable laws and regulations related to those programs This
internal control structure 1s subject to periodic evaluation

As a part of the County’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal
control structure, including that portion related to federal financial assistance programs, as well as to determimne



that the County has complied with applicable laws and regulations The results of the County’s single audit for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003 reported no instances of material weaknesses in the iternal control structure
and no sigmficant violations of applicable laws and regulations

Budgetary Controls

The County maintains budgetary controls to ensure compliance with legal provisions 1n the admiistration of its
annual appropriated budget approved by the County Board of Supervisors

The State of lowa requires the adoption of an annual budget with total County operating expenditures listed by
major program service area  Activities of the general fund, special revenue funds, capital projects funds, and
debt service fund are included in the annual appropnated budget The level of budgetary control (that 1s, the
level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) 1s at the total program service area
level In addition, individual County officials’ expenditures cannot exceed the amounts appropriated by the
Board

Cash Management

The County’s investment policy 1s to ensure the safety of public funds by minimizing credit and market risk
while mamtaining a competitive yield on 1ts portfolio Idle funds during the year were invested in those
investments authorized by law and included certificates of deposit and interest bearing bank accounts Interest
revenue on all governmental fund mvestments for the fiscal year was $319,036, down $326,363, a 50 6%
decrease from the prior fiscal year

Risk Management

Cerro Gordo County 1s self-insured for employee health insurance The Safety Department manages other types
of mmsurance, including worker’s compensation, general hability, property, fleet, law enforcement professionals,
public officials, and tort The Safety Department has developed a nisk management program which includes
physicals and return-to-work exams, a case management program administered by the County’s insurance
carrier, deductibles of $500 on worker’s compensation claims, $5,000 on buildings, $250 on mland marine,
$5,000 on crime, $25,000 on law enforcement, $10,000 on public officials, and $500 to $5,000 on motor
vehicles, and, the retention of a doctor to deal with occupational medicine and to administer the required drug
testing The County has also developed programs including Bloodborne Pathogens, Tuberculosts, and Right to
Know Periodic training is offered in Defensive Driving and in the use of fire extinguishers  Annual hearing
tests are provided for certain required employees

Other Information

Independent Audit

The Code of lowa, Chapter 11, requires an annual audit of the County’s financial statements by the Auditor of
State or by a certified public accountant The County contracted with Gardiner & Co , P C to conduct the
independent audit  Their opmnion 1s inctuded 1n the financial statements  In addition to meeting the
requirements of the State statutes, the audit also met the requirements of OMB Circular A-133  This report can
be found under the Stngle Audit section



Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate
of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Cerro Gordo County, lowa for its comprehensive
annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002 This was the scventh consecutive year that the
government has achieved this prestigious award In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a
government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report
This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements

A Certificate of Achievement 1s vahid for a period of one year only  We believe that our current comprehensive
annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we are
submitting 1t to the GFOA to determine 1ts eligibility for another certificate

Acknowledements

The preparation of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report on a timely basis could not have been
completed without the cooperation and services of the staffs of the County Auditor’s and Treasurer’s offices
Gratitude 1s also expressed to the mndependent auditors, Gardiner Thomsen, who provided endless support and
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Gardiner Thomsen

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPOR1

To the Officials of Cerro Gordo County
Mason City, lowa

We have audited the accompanying financial statemeats of the governmental activities, cach major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of Cerro Gordo County, fowa, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2003, which collectnn ely comprise the County's
basic financial statements as histed 1n the table of contents  These basic financral statements are the responsibility of Cerro Gordo
County's management  Our responsibihity 1s to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with US generally accepted auditing standards, Chapter 11 of the Code of lowa, and the
standards apphicable to financial auduts contaned in Government Audiing Siandards 1ssued by the Comptrolter General of the United
States  Those standards and provisions require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are frec of material nusstatement - An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures 1n the financial statements - An audtt also includes assessing the accounung principles used and significant estimates made by

management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinions

In our opimion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the governmental
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Cerro Gordo County at June 30, 2003, and the results of its
operations and the cash flows of the proprietary fund types for the year then ended 1n conformuty with U S generally accepted accounting
principles

As discussed 1n Note 18 to the financial statements, duning the year ended June 30, 2003, Cerro Gordo County adopted Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management’s Discussion and Aunalysis - for State and
Local Governments, Statement No 37, Basic Financial Statements - and Management Discussion and Analysis  for State and Local

Government Omnibus Statement No 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures and Statement No 41, Budgetary Comparison
Schedule — Perspecine Differences

In accordance with Gosernment Audiing Standards, we have 1ssued our reports dated December 19, 2003 on our consideration of the
County’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of 1ts compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grants The reports arc an itegral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read
in conjunction with this report 1n considening the results of our audit

Management s Discussion and Analysts and budgetary companson information on pages 11 through 19 and 47 through 57 are not
required parts of the basic financial statements, but arc supplementary nformation required by the Governmenta! Accounting Standards
Board We have applied certain limuted procedures, which consisted principally of 1nquinies of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the supplementary information  We did not audit the information and express no opinion on it

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively compnse Cerro Gordo
County’s basic financial statements The combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and schedules including
the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards required by the U S Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 and the
Financial Information Required by the State Auditor, listed n the foregoing table of contents, are presented for purposcs of additional
analysis and arc not a required part of the financial statements of the County These financial statements, s chedules, and Financial
Information Required by the State Auditor are also the responsibility of the management of the County  Such additional information for
the three ycars ended June 30, 2002, has been subjecied to the audiitng procedures appiied tn our audits of the aforementioned financial
statements and, 1n our opinion, 1s fairly presented, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole

The information included in the statistical section, as hsted 1n the table of contents, 1s presented for purposes of additional analysis and 1s
not a required part of the basic financial statements  Such information has been comptled from County records by County personnel, has
not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied 1n our audit of the general purpose financial statements and, accordingly, we
CXPress no opinion on it

December 19, 2003

rdsic Romton P,

1209 South Maine PO Box 216+ Charles City 1A 50616 0215 Pone 16-1) 228 7096 ¢ Fax (841) 228-7103 » www gardinercpa com



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Cerro Gordo County provides this Management’s Discussion and Analysts of its financial statements  This

narrative overview and analysis of the {inancial activities 1s for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003 We
cncourage readers to consider this information in conjunction with the County’s financial statements, which

COVRLS CaRLe W LU H g a3y A ORIt O Clal alall

follow

Because Cerro Gordo County 1s implementing new reporting standards for this fiscal year with significant
changes 1n content and structure, much of the information 1s not easily comparable to prior years However,
future years, comparisons will be more meaningful and will go further in explaining the County’s financial
position and results of operations

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

¢ Cerro Gordo County governmental fund revenues increased 7 1% or $1,484,097 from fiscal year 2002
(FY02) Property taxes increased $150,716 and intergovernmental revenues increased $1,064,714 from
FY02

¢ Cerro Gordo County governmental fund expenditures for FY03 were $22,809,970, an increase of
$2,152,130 from FY02

¢ Cerro s nect assets increased 10 8% or 1,793,419 at June 30, 2003

¢ Cerro Gordo County’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $9,164,753, an
increase of $80,297 in comparison with the prior year Approximately 86% of the total amount,
$7,857,893 1s available for spending at the government’s discretion (unreserved fund balance)

¢ Cerro Gordo County’s general long-term debt, excluding compensated absences and claims payable,

increased by $710,685 during the fiscal year This increase was due to additional capital lease and
instaliment purchase agreements for Secondary Road equipment

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

The annual report consists of a series of financial statements and other information, as follows

Management’s Discussion and Analysis introduces the basic financial statements and provides an
analytical overview of the government’s financial activitics

The Government-wide Financial Statements consist of the Statements of Net Assets and the Statement
of Activities (on pages 20-22) These provide information about the activities of the County as a whole
and present a longer-term view of the County’s finances

The und Financial Statements (starting on page 23) tell how government scrvices were financed in the
short term as well as what remains for future spending Fund financial statements report Cerro Gordo

CAanmtu’e anora rr ™
County’s opcrations in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information about

the most significant funds The remaining statements provide financial information about activitices for
which Cerro Gordo County acts solely as an agent or custodian for the benefit of those outside of the
government

The Financial Statements also include notes that explam some of the information 1n the statements and
provide more detailed data The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary
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mformation that further t.‘&pldlllb and supports the 1inancial statements witn a comparison of tne

County’s budget for the year

Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that 1s essential to a full understanding
of the data provided in the basic financial statements

Supplemental Information provides detailed informatton about the nonmajor special revenue and the
individual fiduciary funds

Reporting the County as a Whole

Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

One of the most important questions asked about the County’s finances 1s, “Is the County as a whole better off
or worse off as a result of the year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities
report information about activitics in a way the helps answer this question  These statements include all assets
and habihties using the accrual basis of accounting and the economic resources measurement focus This 1s
stmilar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies  All of the current year’s revenues and
cxpenses are taken mnto account regardless of when cash 1s received or paid

The Statement of Net Assets presents all of the County’s assets and habilities, with the difference between the
two reported as “net assets” Over time, increases or decrcases n the County’s net assets may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the County 1s improving or deteriorating

The Statement of Activittes presents information showing how the County’s net assets changed during the fiscal
year All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the event or change occurs, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows Thus, revenues and expenses are reported 1n this statement for some 1tems that will not result
1n cash flows until future fiscal periods

The County’s governmental activities are displayed n the Statement of Net Asscts and the Statement of
Activitics  Governmental activities include public safety and legal services, physical health and social services,
mental health, county environment and education, roads and transportation, government services to residents
administration or gencral government, interest on long-term debt, and other non-program activines Property
taxes and state and federal grants finance most of these activities

Fund Financial Statements

‘The fund financial statements begin on page 23 and provide detailed information about individual, significant
funds, not the County as a whole Some funds are required to be established by Towa law or by bond covenants
llowever, the County establishes many other funds to help 1t control and manage money lor particular purposes

Cerro Gordo County has three kinds of funds

1) Governmental funds account for most of the County’s basic services, which focus on how money
flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending These
governmental funds include 1) General Fund, 2) Special Revenue Funds, 3) Debt Service Fund, and 4) Capital

Aifiad 11 'y vhink |
Projects Fund  These funds are reported using the modified accrual basis of accounting, which measurcs cash

and all other financial asscts that can readily be converted to cash The government fund statements provide a
detailed short-term view of the County’s general governmental operations and the basic service it provides
Governmental fund information helps you determune whether there are more or fewer financial resources that
can be spent 1n the near future to finance the County’s programs
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The governmental funds required financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenucs,
expenditures, and changes i fund balances

2) Cerro Gordo County maintains two types of proprictary funds internal service funds and enterprise
funds

a) Cerro Gordo County has two internal service funds Central Services Fund and Health
Insurance Fund Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and
allocate costs internally among the County’s various functions

b) Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated 1n a
manner similar to a private business Cerro Gordo County maintains two enterprise funds
Mescrvey Wastewater Collection & Treatment Facility and Swaledale Wastewater
Collection & Treatment Facihty

The proprietary funds required financial statements include a statement of net assets, a statement of revenues,
expenses, and changes 1n fund net assets, and a statement of cash flows

3) Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held 1n a trust or agency capacity for others and cannot be
used to support the government’s own programs These fiduciary funds include agency funds that

account for Cmergency management, county assessor and City assessor to name a few

The fiduciary funds required financial statements include a statement of fiduciary assets and liabihities

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that 1s essential 10 a full understanding of the data provided in the basic
financial statements The notes to the financial statements can be found beginning on page 34

Supplemental Information
The supplemental information begins on page 59 and provides detailed information about the non-major

governmental funds and the individual fiduciary funds In addition, the Single Audit Section provides details of
the various Federal awards received by the County

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted carlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position Cerro
Gordo County’s net assets increased $1,793,419, from $16,592,877 to $18,386,296 The analysis below focuses
on the net assets and changes in net assets of our government and business-type activities
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Cerro Gordo County’s Net Assets

June 30, 2003
Governmental Business-I'ype
Acuvities Activities Total
Current and other assets S 20,540 085 S 56,202 $ 20,596,287
Capital assets 9,334,855 2,483,382 11,818,237
[ otal assets 29.874.940 2,539,584 32,414,524
Long-term debt outstanding 1,924,760 576,348 2,501,108
Other habilities 10,598,477 19.226 10,617,703
['otal habilities 12 523237 595,574 13.118.811
Net assets
Invested 1n capital assets, net of debt 8,363,575 460,966 8,824,541
Restricted 4,630 537 576,348 5,206,885
Unrestricted 4,357,591 906,696 5,264,287
Total net assets $ 17,351,703 S 1,944.010 $ 19,295,713

The largest portion of the County’s net assets 1s the Invested in Capital Assets (e g, land, infrastructure,
buildings, and equipment), Icss the related debt  The debt related to the Investment in Capital Assets 1s
hquidated with sources other than capital assets A restricted portion of the County’s net assets (27%) represent
resources that are subject to external restrictions, constitution provistons, or enabling legislation on how they can
be used The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets — the part of net assets that can be used to finance day-
to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants, ecnabling legislation, or other legal
requirements — 1s $5,264,287

The Countv’s net assets increased by
n ass creaseg o
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Cerro Gordo County’s Changes in Net Assets

June 30, 2003
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
Revenues:
Program revenues
Charges for service and sales S 3,589 532 S 35,815 $ 3,625,347
Operating grants and contributions 6,266,218 0 6,266,218
Capital grants and contrnibutions 792,603 332,525 1,125,128
General Revenues
Property taxes 8,722,459 0 8,722,459
Penalty & Interest on Property Tax 117,361 0 117,361
State Tax Credits 965,074 0 965,074
Local Option Sales & Service Tax 1,454,813 0 1,454,813
Grants and contributions not restricted
to specific purposes 23202 0 23,202
Unrestricted Investment earnings 278,751 0 278,751
Miscellaneous 283,284 12.353 295,637
Total revenues 22,493,297 380,693 22.873.990
Expenses
Public safety and legal services 4,308 699 0 4,308,699
Physical health and social services 3,683,099 0 3,683,099
Mental Health 5,003 380 0 5,003,380
County environment and education 888 743 0 888,743
Roads and [ ransportation 3,633,925 0 3,633,925
Government services to residents 751,404 0 751,404
Admimstration or general government 1,970,255 0 1,970,255
Non-program 341,615 71,877 413,492
Interest on long-term debt 29,262 0 29,262
Capntal Projects 398,312 0 398,312
Total expenses 21,008.694 71.877 21,080,571
Increase (decrease) in net assets 1,484,603 308,816 1,793,419
Net assets July 1, 2002 15,867,100 725,777 16.592.877
Net assets June 30, 2003 S 17,351,703 S 1,034,593 S_18,386,296

Governmental Activities

Revenues for governmental activitics increased by 7 5%, or $1,568,500 over the prior year Reasons for the
increases clude additional property tax dollars of $150,716, additional Sccondary Road intergovernmental
revenues of $1,045 406 and additional local opuon sales tax dollars of $90,247 The total cost of all programs
and services increased $350,854, or 1 7%

The cost of all governmental activities this year was $21,008,694 However, as shown in the Statement of
Activities on page 21-22, the amount the taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities through County taxes
was only $10,360,341 because some of the cost was paid by those that directly benefited from the programs, or
by other governments and organizations that subsidized certain programs with grants and contributions

Cerro Gordo County’s tax levy rates — both the countywide and rural rates — were unchanged from FY02, after
both rates had decreased 1n each of the two prior years  Although the tax levy rates were unchanged, they were
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applied against higher assessed property values — increases of $18,860,590 and $10,249,695 for the countywide
and rural valuations, respectively — which resulted 1n increased property tax dollars of $88,266 for general
purposes and $32 113 for rural purposes

Business-Type Activities

Revenues for the County’s business-type activities decreased by 55 7%, or $463,581 This was due to less
intergovernmental revenues with the Meservey Wastewater Collection & Treatment Facility project nearing
completion Operating expenses remained fairly constant for the year

The County’s Individual Major Funds

As Cerro Gordo County completed the year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of
$9,164,753, which 1s an increase of $80,297 over the combined fund balance for FY02 The following are the
major reasons for the changes in fund balances from the prior year

¢ The General Fund, as the chief operating fund for Cerro Gordo County, ended FY03 with a 50 4%
ending fund balance totaling $4,035,231 Thus 1s a $779,467 decrease from the prior ycar’s $4,814,698
fund balance Several factors contributed to the decline including constant tax rates, decrease in interest
income, the ongoing geographical information system project, and the increase of health insurance
expenditures

¢ Ccrro Gordo County has continued to look for ways to effectively manage the cost of mental health
services For the year, expenditures totaled $5,003,304, an increase of 4 4% over last year’s
cxpenditures of $4,790,348 The Mental Health Fund balance increased from $231,956 to $500,077 1n
FY03, a 10 0% fund balance

¢ The Rural Services Fund ended FYO03 with a fund balance of $100,724 compared to the prior year
cnding balance of $289 955 Even with the increase of expenditures property tax rates have dechined or
stayed constant in the last four years, with the FY99 rate of 3 57752 per $1,000 of valuation to the FY03
rate of 3 13322

¢ The Secondary Roads Fund expenditures increased by $945,765 over the prior year This was largely in
part due to a $600,986 capital lease purchase agreement for secondary road equipment Additional
roadway construction was the remaining increase as the County continues to upgrade the condition of
the County roadway system The Secondary Road Fund balance mcreased $607,213, from $1,892,339
n FY02 to $2,499 552 in FY033 This was due to additional intergovernmental revenues

¢ The Pubhic Health Fund ended FYO03 with a $277,252 fund balance, a $120,888 decrease over the prior
year’s balance of $398,140 Expenditures increased $373,166, or 19 6% over the prior ycar This was a
result of computer and technology upgrades, a new epidemiologist position, and a new Mosquito
Surveillance Program due to the West Nile Virus  Revenues increased 52 8%, or $42,475 due to the
addition of two ncw grants

Budgetary Highhghts

Over the course of the year, Cerro Gordo County amended the General Fund budget once The amendment was
made 1n May 2003 and resulted in the following
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¢ The totai originai revenue budget of $7,625,082 was increased to $7,989,520 (an increase of $364,438)
duce to expected increases in intergovernmental revenues, heenses and permits, charges for services, and
muscellaneous revenues

¢ The total original expenditure budget of $8,460,939 was increased to $8,794,909 (an increase of
$333,970) mainly for expected expenditures n the service areas of County Environment and Education,
Admimstration, Capital Projects, and Nonprogram Current

¢ The total original budget for net transfers out of $614,935 was unchanged

During the year, however, revenues were $31,246 more than budgetary revenues and expenditures were
$796,964 less than budgetary expenditures, resulting in $828,210 less of a deficit for the General Fund balance

None of the amendments made during the 2003 fiscal year should have any impact on the 2004 fiscal year
budget

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

Cerro Gordo County’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of June
30, 2003 was $18,990,269 This investment in capital assets includes land, construction mn process, buildings,
improvements other than buildings, machinery & equipment, vehicles, and infrastructure The total increase 1n
capital assets was $2,257,004 from FY02

Major capital asset additions during the current fiscal year included construction work on the Meservey
Wasterwater Collection & Treatment Facility, infrastructure, and Secondary Road equipment purchascs

Governmental

Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
Land $ 1,666,892 $ 62,300 S 1,729,192
Construction-in-Process 0 1,446,068 1,446,068
Bunldings 4,248,474 0 4,248,474
Improvements other than Buildings 417,751 1,164,417 1,582,168
Machinery & Equipment 5,866,920 0 5,866,920
Vehicles 2,910,762 0 2,910,762
Infrastructure 1,169.386 4] 1 169,386
Lotal ) 16,280,185 $ 2,672,785 § 18,952,970
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For governmental activities, Cerro Gordo County had depreciation expense of $813,181 and total accumulated
depreciation of $6,945,331 for the year ended June 30, 2003 For business-type activities, depreciation expense
was $36,481 and total accumulated depreciation was $189,402 for the year end

Additional information on Cerro Gordo County’s capital asscts can be found in Note 5 of this report

Debt

As of June 30, 2003, Cerro Gordo County had gencral obligation bonds outstanding totaling $400,000 and scwer
revenue capital loan notes (Business-Type Activities) outstanding totaling $576,348 In the current ycar, the
County paid $235,000 1n principal and $30,192 in interest on outstanding debt  Business-Type Activities paid
$3,477 in principal and $29,365 m interest on outstanding debt in the current year The Code of Towa limuts the
amount of general obhgation debt that counties can 1ssue to 5 percent of the assessed value of all taxable
property within the county Cerro Gordo County’s outstanding general obligation debt 1s significantly below 1its
himit of $108 mullion

Cerro Gordo County’s Outstanding Debt

June 30, 2003
2003 2002

Governmental Activities

General Obligation Bonds $ 400,000 $ 635,000

Capttal Lease Purchase Agreements 477,468 25,596

Instaliment Purchase Agreements 493,813 0

Drainage Warrants 86,155 221,607

Compensated Absences 467,324 416,516

Total S 1,924,760 $1,298,719
Business-Type Activities

Sewer Revenue Bonds $ 576,348 $ 579,825

Outstanding debt increased as a result of the capital lease and installment purchase agreements entered into for
Admmstration’s new postage machine and Secondary Road’s equipment  Additional information about the
County’s long-term habilities can be found in Note 7 to the financial statements

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEARS’S BUDGETS AND RATES

Cerro Gordo County’s elected and appointed officials and citizens considered many factors when setting the
2003 fiscal year budget, tax rates, and the fees that will be charged for the various County services One of those
factors 1s the economy Cerro Gordo County’s unemployment rate now stands at 3 93% versus 3 73% a year
ago This compares with the State unemployment ratc of 4 2% and the national rate of 5 9%

Inflation 1n the State continues to be somewhat lower than the national Consumer Price Index increase The
State’s CPl increase was 3 2% for fiscal year 2003 compared with the national rate of 3 4% However, the
State’s modest financial condition and relatively flat revenue projection continue



¢ For the budget year ending June 30, 2004, Cerro Gordo County decreased the countywide levy by 2 3%
to $4 59418 per thousand of taxable valuation and maintained the rural county levy at the prior year’s
rate of $3 13322 per thousand of taxable valuation

¢ The tax base for Cerro Gordo County increased 3 4% over the prior year
¢ Health care costs and personnel costs, which make up a significant portion of the County’s opcrating
costs, continue to rise  Three of the four County bargaining unit contracts are currently under various

agreements that expire June 30, 2005

¢ The County continues to work towards a solution for the ongoing problem of overcrowded conditions in
the county jail

All these factors were considered in preparing the Cerro Gordo County budget for the June 30, 2004 fiscal year

CONTACTING THE COUNTY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report 1s designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and creditors with a general
overview of the County’s finances and to demonstrate the accountabihty for the public dollars entrusted to us  If
you have questions about this report or need additional information, contact the Cerro Gordo County Auditor’s
Office, 220 North Washington, Mason City, Jowa 50401
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

GOVERNMENT-WIDE SIATEMENT OF NEI ASSETS

June 30, 2003
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activitics Total
ASSETS
Cash and Pooled Investments $9,041,944 49,953 $9,091,897
Recervables
Property Tax
Delinquent 60,699 $60,699
Succeeding year 8,709,542 S$8,709,542
Interest and Penalty on Property [ax 58 $58
Accounts 496,005 $496,005
Accrued Interest 12,723 $12,723
Drainage Assessments 88,150 588,150
Due 'rom Other Goyvernments 1,021,850 6,249 $1,028,099
[nventories 1,109,114 S1,109,114
Capital Asscts 16,280,185 1,226,717 $17,5006,902
L.ess Accumulated Depreciation 6,945,330 189,403 §7,134,733
Construction 1n Progress 1,446,068 51,446,068
Total Assets 29,874,940 2,539,584 32,414,524
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 1,223,240 19,056 $1,242.296
Accrued Interest Payable 1,536 $1,536
Salaries and Benefits Payable 378,571 $378,571
Due to Other Governments 272,275 170 $272,445
Deferred Revenue
Succeeding Year Property Tax 8,709,542 58,709,542
Other 13,313 $13,313
Long-Term Liabilities (note 7 )
Portion Duc or Payable Within Onc Year
Capital Lease Purchase Agrecements 152,060 $152,060
Installment Purchase Agreement 156,642 $156,642
General Obligation Bonds/Revenuc Notes 60,000 3,634 $63,634
Compensated Absences 467,324 $467,324
Portion Due or Payable After One Year
Captal Lease Purchase Agreements 325,408 $325,408
Installment Purchase Agreement 337,171 $337,171
General Obhgation Bonds/Revenue Notes 340,000 572,714 £912,714
Drainage District Warrants Payable 86,155 $86,155
Total Liabilities 12,523,237 595,574 13,118,811
Net Agsets
nvested 1n Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 8,363,575 460,966 $8,824,541
Restricted For
Mental Health Purposes 493,758 $493,758
Secondary Roads Purposes 2,372,646 $2,372,646
Debt Service 77,622 576,348 $653,970
Other Purposcs 1,686,511 $1,686,511
Unrestricted 4,357,591 906,696 $5,264,287
Total Net Assets $17 351703 1944 010 $19295713

See Notes to Financial Statements




CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMEN1 OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Charges for

Expunsces Service
FUNCIIONS
Governmental Activities
Public Satety and Legal Services $4 308 699 432 584
Phystcal Health and Soaial Senvices 3 683 099 691 980
Mental Flealih 5003 380 410470
County Enyvironment and Cducation 888 743 75748
Roads and Transportation 3633925 90 634
Governmental Services to Residents 751.404 753 603
Admuinistrative Services 1 970 255 94 347
Non-Program 341615 359631
Interest on Long Term Debt 29,262 0
Capital Projects 398 312 480 535
Towat $21 008 694 3 589532

GENERAL REVENUES
Property and Other County Lax Levied Nor
General Purposes
Debt Service
Penalty and Interest on Property lax
State lax Credits
Local Option Sales and Scrvice lax
Grants and Contributions Not Restrieted to Specific Purpose
Unrestricted [nvesiment Earnings
Miscedlancous

Lotal General Revenues
Change 1n Net Assets
Net Asscts Begmning of Year As Restated (note 18)

Net Asscts Lnd of Ycar

See Notes to Tinancaial Statements
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Program Revenues

Opcerating Grants,
Contributions
and Restricted

Caputal Grants
Contributions

Net (Expense) Revenue

and Changes 1n Net Assets

and Restricted Governmental

Busincss-Type

[nterest Interest Acluivities Aclivitics lotal

395679 31595 (3 448 841) (3 448 841)
1 604,499 0 (1 386 620) (1 386 620)
2278613 0 (2314 297) (2314 297)
90973 368 (721 634) (721,654)
1 830 463 640 849 (1071 979) (1071979)
24 991 0 27 190 27,190
41 000 0 (1 834,908) (1 834 908)
119 791 337 807 322533 660 362
(29 262) (26 092) (35 354)

82223 82223
6 266,218 792 603 (10 360,341) 296,463 (10 063 878)
8551715 8531715

170 744 170 744

117 361 117 361

965 074 963 074

1 454 813 1454 813

23202 23,202

278 751 278 751

283 284 12 353 295 637

11844944 12333 11 857,297

1 484 603 308 816 1,793 419

13 867 100 725777 16 592 877

17 351 703 1 034 593 $18 386 296




CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2003

General Health Services
ASSETS
Cash And Pooled Investments $4 196 926 $1100 647 $129 057
Receivables
Property Tax
Dehnquent 32155 14 480 12975
Succeeding Year 5,044,523 2,162 992 1 502 027
Interest and Penalty on Property {ax 58 0 0
Accounts 175969 76 059 0
Accrued Interest 12 557 0 0
Dranage Asscssments 0 0 0
Due From Other Funds 5862 0 0
Due | rom Other Governments 188 242 1186 0
Inventories 0 0 0
Total Assets $9 656 292 $3 355 364 $1 644 059
LIABILIHIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilitics
Accounts Payable $310 746 $399 272 $23,095
Salaries and Benefits Pavable 205715 14 978 5271
Duc 1o Other Funds 1787 1023 0
Due To Other Governments 1357 262 396 0
Deferred Revenue
Succeeding Year Property Tax 5044523 2162992 1502 027
Other 56 933 14,426 12,942
Total Liabihties 5621061 2 855287 1 543 335
I'und Balances
Reserved lor
Inventories 0 0 0
L.ndowment 0 0 0
[ rust 0 0 0
Debt Service 0 0 0
Unreserved Reported In
General Fund 4035231 0 0
Spectal Revenue I"unds 0 500 077 100 724
Capital Projects Fund 0 0 0
Total Fund Balances 4 035,231 500 077 100 724
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $9 656 292 $3 355 364 $1 644 059

See Notes 1o Financial Statements




Speciat Revenue

Nonmajor

Secondary Public Dcbt Captal Special

Roads Health Service Projects Revenue Total
$1061017 $188 037 $78 070 $24 145 $S1430418 $8 208 317
0 0 1,089 0 0 60,699
0 0 0 0 0 8 709 542
0 0 0 0 0 58
11039 199 140 0 0 33798 496 005
0 0 0 0 166 12 723
0 0 0 0 88 150 88 130
0 0 0 0 0 5862
539333 133 789 0 13,572 145 706 1 021,828
1 109 114 0 0 0 0 1109 114
$2 720 503 $520 966 §79 159 $37717 $1 698 238 $19 712 298
$145 524 $1635 059 $0 $2 004 $49 427 $1095 127
73 892 68 107 0 0 10 608 378 571
1 268 2562 0 0 0 6 640
267 7 986 0 0 69 272273
0 ¢} 0 0 0 8 709 542
0 0 I 089 0 0 85390
220 931 243714 1 089 2 (004 60 104 10 547 545
1109 114 0 0 0 0 1109 114
0 0 0 0 59 676 59 676
0 0 0 0 60 000 60 000
0 0 78 070 0 0 78,070
0 0 0 0 0 4035 231
1 390 438 277252 0 0 1 518458 3 786 949
0 0 0 35713 0 35713
2499 3352 2772352 78 070 35713 I 638 134 9164 753
$2 720 503 $320,966 $79 159 $37717 $1698 238 $19 712 298
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NE'I ASSETS
June 30, 2003

Total Governmental Fund Balances (page 24)

Amounts reported for governmental activities 1n the statement of net
asscts that are different because

Caputal assets used 1n governmental activitics are not current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported 1n the funds  The cost of
assets 15 $16,280,185 and the accumulated depreciation s $6,945,330

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period
expenditures and, thercfore, are deferred 1n the funds

The Internal Service Fund 1s used by management to charge the costs of
sclf funding of the County’s health insurance benefit plan to individual
funds The asscts and liabthities of the tnternal service fund are included
1n governmental activities n the statement of net assets

Long-term hiabilittes, including bonds payable, accrued interest payable and
compensated absences payable, are not duc and payable in the current
pertod and, therefore, are not reported in the funds

Net assets of governmental activities

Sce Notes to Financial Statements

[ce]
W

9,164,753

9,334,855

72,076

706,315

(1,926,296)

17,351,703
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STATEMENI OF REVENULS, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENIAL FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Mental Rural
Gencral tealth Service
REVENUES
Property and Other County {ay $4985579 $2177 882 $1509 520
Interest and Penalty on Property Tax 110 045 0 0
Intergovernmental 1423273 2925215 121 664
l.icenses and Perimits 12155 0 0
Charges | or Service 964 818 142 250 0
Use of Moncy and Property 234 433 0 0
Muscellancous 290 463 26 078 174
Total Revenues 8,020 766 5271425 1631358
EANPENDITURES
Current
Public Safety and Legal Services 4093919 0 20360
Physical Health and Social Services 687 432 0 0
Mental Health 0 5003 304 0
County Lnvironment and Education 420,231 0 92 102
Roads and [ransportation 0 0 408 277
Governmental Scrvices (o Residents 726,119 0 0
Adnunistration 1689511 0 0
Non-Program 47 767 0 0
Dubt Service 0 0 0
Capital Projects 332 966 0 4}
Iotal Expenditures 7997 945 5003 304 520 739
heess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures 22 821 268 121 1110619
Other N'inancing Sources (Uses)
Sate of Capital Assets 0 0 150
Procceds From Drainage Warrants 0 ¢ 0
Capital Lease Purchase Agreement 0 0 0
Opcrating ransters In 0 0 0
Operating Iransfers Out (802 288) 0 (1 300 000)
Lotal Other I nancing Sources (Uses) (802 288) 0 (1 299 850)
Cxcess (Deficiency ) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expendutures and Other
Financing Uses (779 467) 268 121 (189 231)
Fund Balances Beginning of Year As Restated (Note ) 4,814 698 231,956 289 935
Decrease i Reserve or
Inventories 0 0 0
Fund Balances L.nd of Ycar $4035 231 $300 077 $100 724

Sec Notes to inanceal Statements
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Nonmajor

Sceondany Public Debt Caprtal Speatal
Roads Health Service Projects Revenue lotal

$800 147 $0 $170 312 SO $3509 185 $10152 625
0 0 0 0 0 110 045

3004 629 1226187 9393 68 921 435702 9214984
3965 7 085 0 0 232 461 255 666

0 185 927 0 0 244 171 1 537 166

3310 0 0 0 36980 274 923

162 619 117 470 70 078 0 196 603 863 185
3974 870 1536 669 249 783 68 921 1 655 102 22 408 894
0 0 0 0 108 500 4222779

0 2272492 0 0 655 433 3615357

0 0 0 0 0 5003 304

0 0 0 0 343 149 855 482

4 088 242 0 0 0 0 4496 519
0 0 0 0 3375 729 694

Y 0 0 0 36290 1719 801

0 0 0 0 248 974 296 741

0 0 265192 0 0 265192
1159176 0 0 63 346 47 613 1605 101
5247 418 2272492 265192 63 346 1437 534 22 809 970
(1272 548) (735 823) (15 409) 3575 217 568 (401 076)
0 0 0 0 0 150

0 0 0 0 16359 1659

600 986 0 0 0 0 600 986
1336 549 614 935 0 0 2,000 1953 484
0 0 0 0 (38 549) (2 140 837)

1 937 335 614 935 0 0 (34 890) 415 442
664 987 (120 888) (15 409) 3375 182 678 14 366

1 892339 398 140 93 479 32138 1 455456 9208 161
(57 774) 0 0 0 0 (57 774)
$2 499 552 $277 252 $78 070 $35713 $1638 134 $9164 753




CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENTI OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN KUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STAIEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended June 30, 2003

Net change 1n fund balances - Total governmental funds (page 27)

Amounts reported for governmental activities 1n the statement of
activities are different because

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while
governmental activities report depreciation expense to allocate those
expenditures over the life of the assets Capital outlays exceeded
depreciation expense i the current year as follows

Expenditures for capital assets 3,150,582
Depreciation expense (813,181)

In the Statement of Activities, the loss on the disposition of caprtal assets
1s reported, whereas 1n the governmental funds, the proceeds fiom the sale
increase financial resources

Because some revenues will not be collected for several months after the
County's year end, they are not considered available revenues and are
deferred m the governmental funds

Property tax 17,331
Other 6,469

Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds,
but 1ssuing debt mncreases long-term liabilities 1n the Statement of Net
Asscts  Repayment of bond principal 1s an expenditure 1n the governmental
funds, but the repayment reduces long-term habilities in the Statement of
Net Assets  Current year debt 1ssues exceeded debt repayments as follows

Bonds, leases, and loans 1ssued (1,277,790)
Principal payments 600,658

Some expenses reported 1 the Statement of Activities do not require the
use of cunient financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures 1n governmental funds, as follows

Compensated absences (50,808)
Interest on long-term debt 930

28

14,366

2,337,401

(79,020)

23,800

(677,132)

(49,878)



Inventories 1 the governmental funds have been recorded as expenditures
when paild However, the statement of activities will report these 1tems as
expenditures in the period that the corresponding net assets 1s exhausted

The Internal Service Fund 1s used by management to charge the costs of
cmployee health benefits to individual funds [he net revenue of the
Internal Service Fund 1s reported with governmental activities

Change in net assets of governmental activities

See Notes to inancial Statements

57774

(142,708)

1 484 603




CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 30, 2003
Enterprise
Meservey Swaledale
Wastewater Wastewater Total
Internal Collection & Collection & (Memoirandum
Service Ireatment Facility  Treatment Facility Only)
ASSETS
Cash and Pooled Investments $831 566 87,783 $42 170 $881 519
Accounts Recervable 0 0 0 0
Due From Other Funds
Gengral 1,788 0 0 1788
Mental Health 66 0 0 66
Secondary Road 838 0 0 838
Public Health 0 0 0 0
County Assessor 78 0 0 78
City Assessor 43 0 0 43
Dispute Resolution 27 0 0 27
Due From Other Governments 22 1,315 4,934 6271
Capital Assets 0 37,300 1,189,417 1,226,717
Less Accumulated Depreciation 0 0 (189 403) (189 403)
Construction 1n Progress 0 1 446,068 0 1,446 068
Total Assets $834,428 $1.492,466 $1,047,118 $3,374,012
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable S128,113 S$18 953 $103 $147,169
Due T'o Other Governments 0 0 170 170
Long-Term Liabilities
Portion Due Within One Year
Note Pavable 0 0 3634 3,634
Portion Due After One Year
Note Payable 0 312,300 260,414 572,714
Total Liabthities $128,113 $331,253 $264,321 $723,687
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted $706,315 S1 161213 $782 797 $2 650 325

Sec Notes To Financial Statements
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES

IN FUND NET ASSE'IS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2003

Entcrpnise

Meservey Swalcdale
Wastewater Wastewater
{nternal Collection & Collection &
Service Treatment Facility  Treatment Facility Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Reimbursements From Operating Funds S711,907 SO SO S$711,907
Reimbursements From Employeces 78,870 0 0 78,870
Maiscellaneous 0 337,556 30,784 368,340
Total Operating Revenues 790,777 337,556 30,784 1,159,117
OPERATING EXPENSES
Health Insurance
Medical Claims Paid 734,711 0 0 734,711
Insurance Premiums 122,926 0 0 122,926
Administrative Fees 41,769 0 0 41,769
Miscellancous 11,736 0 0 11,736
Centrai Services
Telephone 30,425 0 0 30,425
Insurance 175,237 0 0 175,237
Waste Water Treatment Facility
Depreciation 0 0 36,481 36,481
Miscellaneous 0 2,088 7,216 9304
Total Operating kxpenses 1,116 8§04 2,088 43,697 1,162,589
Operating Income (Loss) (326,027) 335,468 (12,913) (3,472)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (ENPENSES)
Interest 8,319 (14,053) (12,039) (17,773)
Other Fmancing Sources
Operating Transfers In
General Fund 175,000 12,353 0 187,353
Net Income (142,708) 333,768 (24,952) 166,108
Net assets beginning of year §49,023 827,445 807,749 2484217
Net assets end of year $706,315 S1,161,213 $782,797 $2,650,325

See Notes To Financial Statements
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINED STAIEMENIT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2003

I'ntcrprise

Meserves
Wastewater

Swaledale
Wastowater

Internal Collection & Collection &
Service Ircatment Facility  Treatment Facility lotal

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERAITING ACTIVITIES
Opcraung Income (Loss) ($326 027) $335 468 ($12913) ($3472)
Adjustiments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) 1o
Nct Cash Provided by (Used 1n) Operating Activaties

Depreciation 0 0 36.481 36 481

Decrease in Recenvables 1596 106 685 405 108 686

Increase (Deerease) i Payables 55420 (88 493) (3 462) (36 537}

Net Cash Provided by (Used n) Operating Activities (269 011) 353 638 20511 105 158

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACIIVITIES
Transfer From General Fund 175 000 12353 0 187 353
Increase i Construction i Progress 0 (357 986) 0 (357 986)
interest Expense 0 (14 054) {12 039) (26 093)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital and 175 000 2 (359 687) (12 039) (196 726)

Related Financng Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACIIVIIIES
Interest Income 8320 0 0 8320
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (83 691) (6 029) 8472 (83 248)
Cash - Begimming of Ycar 917257 13 812 33 698 964 767
Cash - End of Year $831 566 $7 783 $42,170 $881 519




CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

STATEMENI OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - AGENCY FUNDS

June 30, 2003

ASSE1S

Cash and Pooled Investments
County Irecasurer $2395305
Other County Officials 178 424

Recaivables
Property |ax

Delimquent 826
Succceding Year 35479,482
Accounts 47 567
Assessments 315,866
Due I rom Other Governments 3 886
1otal Assets 38 421,356
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 10 941
Salarics and Benedits Payable 19203
Duc lo Other Funds 2162
Due [o Other Governments 38207 259
L rusts Payablc 177 114
Compensated Absences 4677
I otal Liabihities 38421 356
NEI ASSEI1S $0

Ste Notes to 1 mnancial Statuments
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTES 10 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2003

Note I Summanr of Sigmficant Accounting Policies

Cerro Gordo County 1s a political subdivision of the State of lowa and operates under the Home Rule provisions of the Constitution of

lowa

The County operates under the Board of Supervisors form of government  Elections are on a partisan basis O ther ¢ lected

officials operate independently with the Board of Supervisors  These officials are the Auditor, Treasurer, Recorder, Shenff, and
Attorney The County provides numerous services to citizens, including law enforcement, health and social services, parks and cultural
activities, planning and soning, roadway construction and maintenance, and general administrative services

The County’s financial statements are prepared m conformuty with US generally accepted accounting principles as described by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board

A

R1PORTING ENTITY

For financial reporting purposes, Cerro Gordo County has included all funds, organizations, account groups, agencics, boards,
commussions, and authorities  The County has also considered all potential component units for which 1t 1s financially
accountable, and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the County arc such that
exclusion would cause the County's financial statements to be musleading or incomplete  The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability  These criteria include appointing a
voting majority of an organization’s governing body, and (1} the ability of the County to impose 1ts will on that organization or (2)
the potential for the organization to provide specific bencfits to, or impose specific financial burdens on the County

I'hese financial statements present Cerro Gordo County (the primary government) and 1ts component umits  The component units
discussed below are ncluded 1n the County's reporting cntity because of the sigmificance of their operational or financial
relationships with the County

Blended Component Units — The following component units are enttties which are legally separate from the County, but are so
intertwined with the County that they are, 1n substance, the same as the County They are reported as part of the County and
blended into the appropriate funds

One hundred and twenty five drainage districts have been established pursuant to Chapter 468 of the Code of lowa for the
drainage of surface waters from agricultural and other lands or the protection of such lands from overflow  Although these
districts are legally scparate from the County, they are controlled, managed and supervised by the Cerro Gordo County Board of
Supervisors  The dramnage districts are reported as a Special Revenue Fund  Financial information of the individual drainage
districts can be obtained from the Cerro Gordo County Auditor’s office

Jontly Governed Orgamizations — The County also participates in several jointly governed organizations that provide goods or
scrvices to the citizenry of the County but do not meet the criteria of a joint venture since there 1s no ongoing financial nterest or
responsibility by the participating governments  The County Board of Supervisors are members of or appoint representattves to
the following boards and commussions Cerro Gorde County and City Assessor's Conference Board, Cerro Gordo County
Emergency Management Comnussion, Cerro Gordo County Joint E911 Service Board, and Advanced Law Enforcement
Investigative and Admimstratve System Users  Financial transactions of these organizations are included mn the County's
financial statements only to the extent of the County's fiduciary relationship with the organization and, as such, are teported m an
Agency Fund of the County

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Government—wide Financial Statements - The statement of net assets and the statement of activitics report information en all of
the nonfiduciary activities o f the primary g overnment and 1ts component umits ~ For the most part, the effect of the interfund
activity has been removed from these statements  Governmental activitics are supported by property tax, mtergovernmental
revenucs and other nonexchange transactions

The statement of net assets presents the County’s nonfiduciary assets and habilities, with the difference reported as net assets Net
asscts are reported in three categories

Invested m caputal assets net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by

outstanding balances for bonds, notes, and other debt that arc attnbuted to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of
those assets
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOIES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2003

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Restricted net assets result when constraints placed on net asset use are either externally imposed or imposed by law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation

Unrestricted net assets consist of net assets that do not meet the definition of the two preceding categories  Unrestricted net
assets often have constraints on resources that arc imposed by management, but can be removed or modified

The statement of activitics demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function arc offsct by program
revenues  Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function Program revenues include 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given function and
2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operattonal or capital requirements of a particular function  Property
tax and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues

Fund Financial Statements - Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements  Major individual governmental funds
are reported as separate columns 1n the fund financial statements  Atl remaining governmental funds are aggregated and reported
as other nonmajor governmental funds

The County reports the following major governmental funds
The General Fund 1s the general operating fund of the County Al general tax revenues and other receipts that are not allocated

by law or contractual agreement to some other fund are accounted for n this fund From the fund are paid the general operating
expenses, the fixed charges and the capital improvement costs that are not pard from other funds

Special Revenue

The Mental Health Fund 1s used to account for property tax and other revenues designated to be used to fund mental health,
mental retardation, and developmental disabilities services

The Rural Services Fund 1s used to account for propeity tax and revenucs to provide services which are pnimanly intended to
benefit thosc persons restding in the county outside of incorporated city areas

The Secondary Roads Fund 1s utilized to account for secondary road construction and maintenance

The Public Health Fund ts utilized to account for Federal and State grants and fees collected by the County to provide and
maintain the County Public Health Department

The Debt Service Fund 1s utilized to account for the payment of interest and principal on the County’s long-term debt
The Capital Projects Fund 1s used to account for all resources used in the acquisition and construction of capital facilities
Additionally, the County reports the following major proprietary funds

Internal Service funds are utilized to account for the financing of goods or services purchased by one department of the County
and provided to other departments or agencies on a cost reimbursement basts

The Enterprise Funds account for operations that are financed and operated 1n a manner to private business enterprises, where the
intent of the government’s council 1s that the costs of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be
financed or recovered primarity through user charges, or where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of net
income 1s appropnate for accountabihity purposcs

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the County as an agent for individuals, private organizations, certain jointly
governed organizattons, other governmental units and/or other funds
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTES 10 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2003

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Polictes (Continued)

C

MLASURFMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF  ACCOUNTING

The government-wide, proprictary and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
focus The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the accrual basis of accounting
Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a hability 1s incurred, regardiess of the timing of related cash
flows Property tax 1s recognized as revenue in the vear for which for which its levied  Grants and simular itcms are recognized
as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been satisfied

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified
accrual basis of accounting Revenues are recognized as soon as they arc both measurable and available  Revenues are
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon cnough thereafier to pay liabilitics of the
current period  For this purpose, the County considers revenues to be available 1if they are collected within sixty days after year
end

Property tax, mtergovernmental revenues (shared revenues, grants and reimbursements from other governments) and interest are
constdered to be susceptible to accrual  All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash 1s
received by the County

Expenditures gencrally are recorded when a habihity 1s incurred as under accrual accounting  However, principal and interest on
tong-term debt, claims and judgements and compensated absences are recorded as expenditures only when payment 1s due
Caputal asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds  Proceeds of general long term debt and
acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources

Under the terms of grant agreements, the County funds certain programs by a combination of specific cost-reimbursement grants,
categorical block grants and general revenues Thus, when program expenses are incurred, there arc both restricted and
unrestricted net assets available to finance the program It 1s the County’s policy to first apply cost-reimbursements grants
resources to such programs, followed by categonical bloch grants, and then by general revenues

The proprictary funds of the County applies all applicable GASB pronouncements as well as the following pronouncements 1ssued
on or before November 30, 1989, unless pronouncements conflict or contradict GASB pronouncements  Financial Accounting
Standards Board Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting Rescarch Bullctins of
the Commuttec on Accounting Procedure

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and cxpenses from nonoperating items  Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and dehivering goods i connection with a proprietary fund s principal
ongoing operations  The principal operating revenues of the County’s internal service funds are from charges to customers for
sales and services  Operating expenses for internal service funds include the cost of services and administrative expenses  All
revenues and expenses not mecting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and cxpenscs

ASSETS, LIABILITIH S AND FUND EQUIT Y

The following accounting policies are followed in preparing the combined balance sheet

Cash, Pooled Investments and Cash Equivalents - The cash balances of most County funds are pooled and invested Interest
earned on 1nvestments 1s recorded 1n the General Fund, unless otherwise provided by law  Investments, consisting of non-
negotiable certificates of deposit, arc stated at cost

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, all s hort-term ¢ ash 1nvestments that are highly liquid are considered to be cash
equivalents Cash equivalents are readtly convertible to known amounts of cash, and at the day of purchase, they have a matunity
date no longer than threc months

Property Tax Receivable — Property tax in Governmental Funds 1s accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting

Property tax recenvable 1s recognized in these funds on the levy or hen date, which is the date that the tax asking 15 certified by the
County Board of Supervisors Delinquent property taxes receivable represents unpaid taaes for the current and prior years  The
succeeding year property tax reccivable represents taxes certificd by the Board of Supervisors to be collected in the next fiscal
year for the purposes set out 1n the budget for the next fiscal year By statute, the Board of Supervisors s required to certify its
budget in March of each ycar for the subscquent fiscal year  However, by statute, the tax asking and budget certification for the
following fiscal year becomes effective on the first day of that year  Although the succeeding year property tax receivable has
been recorded, the related revenue 1s deferred and will not be recognized as revenue until the year for which 1t is levied
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTES TO FI
LV

ALV B VA

iNiwy

June 30, 2003

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

E

ASSHETS, LIABILITIE S AND FuaD EQuity (Continued)

Property tax revenue recognized 1n these funds become due and collectible 1n September and March of the fiscal year with a 1%4%
per month penalty for delinquent payments, 1s based on January 1, 2001 assessed property valuations, 1s for the 1ax accrual period
July I, 2002 through June 30 2003 and reflects the tax asking contained in the budget certified by the County board of
Supervisors in March 2002

Intcrest and Penalty on Property Tax Recetvable - Interest and penalty on property tax receivable represents the amount of interest
and penalty that was due and payable but has not been collected

Drainage and Specia]l Assessments Receivable - Dramnage and special assessments receivable represents amounts assessed to
individuals for work done which bencfit their property  These assessments dre payable by individuals i not less than 10 nor more
than 20 annual installments  Each annual installment with interest on the unpaid balance 15 due on September 30 and 1s subject to
the same intcrest and penalties as other taxes  Drainage assessments receivable represent assessments which are duc and payable
but have not been collected

Duc from and Duc to Other Funds - During the course of its operattons, the County has numerous transactions between funds  To
the extent that certain transactions between funds had not been paid or received as of June 30, 2003, balances of mterfund
amounts receivable or payable have been recorded 1n the financial statements

Due from Other Governments - Due from other governments represents amounts d ue from the State o f | owa, vartous s hared
revenues, grants, and reimbursements from other governments

Inventories - Inventories are valued at cost using the first-in, first-out method  Inventories in the Spectal Revenue Funds consist
of expendable supplies held for consumption  The cost 1s recorded as an expenditure at the time individual inventory items are
purchased Reported nventories are cqualty offset by a fund balance reserve which indicates that they are not available to
hiquidate current obligations

Capital Asscts — Capital assets, which include property, equipment and vehicles and infrastructure asscts (¢ g, roads, bridges,
curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and similar 1tems which are immovable and of value only to the government), are reported mn the
governmental activities column 1n the government-wide statement of net assets  Capital asscts are recorded at historical cost 1f
purchased or constructed Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation  The costs of
normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend lives are not capitalized Reportable
capttal assets arc defined by the County as assets with minal, individual coats in excess of the following thresholds and estimated
useful hives 1n excess of two years

Infrastructure $ 50,000
Land, buildings and improvements 25,000
Equipment and vehicles 5,000

Property and equipment of the County 1s depreciated using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives

Estimated
Usefu! lives
Assct Class (In Ycars)
Buildings 40-50
Bulding improvements 20-50
Infrastructure 30-50
LCquipment 2-20
Vehicles 3-10

Duc to Other Governments - Duc to other governments represents taxes and other revenues collected by the County and payments
for services which will be remutted 1o other governments

Trusts Payable - Trusts payable represent amounts duc to others which are held by various County officials 1n fiduciary capacitics
until the underlying legal matters are resolved
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTES 10 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2003

Note I Summary of Stgnificant Accounting Policies (Continued)
E ASSETS, L1aBi111ES AND FUND EQuiTy (Continued)

Deferred Revenue - Although certain revenues are measurable, they are not available  Available means collected within the
current period or expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay habilities of the current period  Deferred
revenue 1n the governmental fund financial statements represents the amount of assets that have been recognized, but the related
revenue has not been recognized since the assets are not colfected within the current period or cxpected to be collected soon
cnough thereafter to be used to pay habilitics of the current period  Deferred revenuce consists of unspent grant proceeds as well
as property tax recervables and other receivables not collected within sixty days after year-end

Deferred revenue on the statement of net assets consists of succeeding year property tax receivable that will not be recognized as
revenue until the year for which it ts levied and unspent grant proceeds

Compensated Absences - County employees accumulate a limited amount of carned but unused vacation and sick leave hours for
subsequent usc payable to employees A hability 1s recorded when incurred 1n the government-wide, proprictary and fiduciary
fund financral statements The compensated absences hiability has been computed based on rates of pay n effect at June 30, 2003
The compensated absence hability attributable to the governmental activities will be paid primanly by the General, Mental Health,
Rural Services and Sccondary Road Funds

Long-term Liabilities - In the government-wide financial statements and the proprietary fund financial statements, long-term debt
and other long-term obligations arc reported as habilities in the applicable governmental activities or proprctary fund type
statement of net asscts  Bond sssuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt

In the governmental fund financial statements, the face amount of debt 1ssued 1s reported as other financing sources Issuance
costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditurcs

Fund Equity — In the governmental fund financial statements, reservations of fund balance are reported for amounts that are not
available for appropriatton or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose  Designations of fund balance

represent tentative management plans that are subject to change

F BUDGETS AND BUDGFTARY ACCOUNTING

The budgetary companison and related disclosures are reported as Required Supplementary Information  Dur

Junc 30, 2003, disbursements exceeded the amounts budgeted in the Roads and Transportation function an

certain departments exceeded the amounts appropriated
Note 2 Cash and Pooled Investments

The County's deposits in banks at June 30, 2003 were entirely covered by federal depository msurance or by the State Sinking Fund 1n
accordance with Chapter 12C of the Code of lowa This chapter provides for additional assessments against the depositories to nsure
there will be no loss of public funds

The County 15 authorized by statute to invest public funds i obhgations of the Unuted States government, its agencies and
instrumentahities, certificates of deposit or other evidences of deposit at federally insured depository institutions approved by the Board of
Supervisors, prime eligible bankers acceptances, certain high rated commercial paper, perfected repurchase agreements, certain registered
open-end management investment companics, and certain jont investment trusts, and warrants or improvement certificates of a dramage
district
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2003

Note 3 Due from and Due to Other Funds

The detail of interfund receivables and payables at June 30, 2003, s as follows

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
Central Services Genceral $1,151
MH/DD Services 65
County Asscssor 78
City Assessor 42
Dispute Resolution 27
General MH/DD Services 957
Secondary Road 430
Public Health 2,562
County Assessor 958
City Asscssor 649
Dispute Resolution 306
Health Insurance General 638
Sccondary Road 838
$8,701

These balances resulted from the time lag between the dates that interfund goods and services are provided or reimburscable expenditures
occur, transactions arc recorded in the accounting system, an payments between funds are made

Transfer To Transfer From Amount
Health Insurance General Fund S 175,000
Meservey Operations & Maintenance General Fund 12,353
Public Health General Fund 614,935
Secondary Roads Rural Services 1,300,000
Secondary Roads County Goscromicnt Assistance 36,549
Ingebretson Park Rural County Betterment 2,000
Total $.2,140,837

Transfers generally move resources from the fund statutonly required to collect the resources to the fund statutonty required to cxpend
the resources

39



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

-
NOTES TO

Fl
June 30, 2003

ANCIAL STATEMENTS

1N ARIN & £ 1wl

Note 5 Capital Assets

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2003 was as follows

Balance
Beginning Balance
of Year End
(as restated, note 13) _ Increases Dccreases of Year
Governmental activities
Capital asscts not being depreciated
Land S 1,598,917 67,975 - 1,666,892
Construction in progress - - - -
Total capital assets not being depreciated 1,598.917 67,975 - 1,666,892
Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings 4,248,474 - - 4,248,474
Improvements other than buildings 417,751 - - 417,751
Machinery and equipment 5,303,638 1,227,557 (664,275) 5,866,920
Vehicles 2,454,401 685,664 (229,303) 2,910,762
Infrastructure - 1,169,386 - 1,169,386
Total capital assets being depreciation 12,424,264 3,082,607 (893,578) 14,613,293
Less accumulated depreciation for
Buildings 1,684,859 84,649 - 1,769,508
Improvements other than buildings 383,350 7,283 - 390,633
Machinery and equipment 3,296,956 444,738 (601,182) 3,140,512
Vehicles 1,581,393 266,630 (213,226) 1,634,797
Infrastructure, road network - 9.881 - 9881
Total accumulated depreciation 6,946,558 813.181 (814.408) 6,945,331
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 5,477,706 2,269,426 (79.170) 7,667,962
Governmental activities capital asscts, net $ 7,076,623 2,337,401 (79,170} 9,334,854
Depreciation cxpense was charged to functions of the primary government as follows
Governmental activities
Public safety and legal services $ 98,941
Physical health and social services 36,200
Mental health 4,644
County environment and education 63,011
Roads and transportation 438,393
Governmental services to residents 16,314
Admimistrative services 155,672
Total depreciation cxpense — governmental activities $__813.181
The following 1s a summary of Enterprise Fund fixed assets, net of accumulated depreciation, at June 30, 2003
Mescrvey Swaledale
Waste Water Waste Water
Collection & Collection &
Treatment Treatment
Facihty Facility Total
Land and Improvements
Total Fixed Assets $ 37,300 $1,189,417 $1,226,717
Constructton in Progress 1,446,068 0 1,446,068
Less Accumulated Depreciation 0 189,402 189,402
Net Fixed Assets $1,483,368 $1,000,015 $2,483,383
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Note 6 Due to Other Governments

The County purchases services from other governmental units and also acts as a fee and tax collection agent for vanous governmental
umts Tax collections are renutted to those governments in the month following collection A summary of amounts duc to other govern-
ments s as follows

Fund Description Amount
General Services $ 1,355
Special Revenue
Secondary Road 267
Mental Health 262,596
Public Health 7,986
Public Health Inspections 69
Enterprise
Wastewater Collection & Treatment Services 170
Trust & Agency Collections
County Special Appraisal 247,717
Schools 20,980,802
City Assessor 190,734
Corporations 12,467,648
Auto License & Use Tax 830,516
City Special Appratsal 142,475
County Assessor 353,936
E911 Operations 549,460
City Spectal Assessments 349,478
All Others 2 058,594
S 38,443,803

Note 7 Changes 1n Long-1erm Liabilities

A summary of changes in long-term habilities for the year ended June 30, 2003, 15 as follows

Capital Loan
Scwer Revenue  Notes & General
Capital Loan Obligation Lecase Compensated
Notes Bonds Obligations Abscnces
Ralance — Beginning of Year $579,825 $635,000 S 23,59 S416,516
Additions 0 0 000,986 50,808
Reductions 3,477 235,000 149,114 0
Balance — End of Year $576,348 $400,000 $477,468 $467,324
Due within one year S 3,634 $ 60,000 $152,060 $407,324
Installment Drainage
Purchase Warrants Total
Balance — Beginning of Year SO §221,607 51,878,544
Additions 675,145 1,659 1,328,598
Reductions 181,332 137,111 706,034
Balance — End of Year $493 813 $86,155 $2,501,108
Duc within one year $156,642 S 0 S_762,54)
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Note 8 Capital Lease Purchase Agreements / Installment Purchase
The County has entered into capital lease purchase agreements for the Admumistration’s postage machine and Secondary Roads’
motorgraders and trucks The following 1s a schedule of the future minimum lease payments, including interest ranging from 8 25% to

9 36% per annum, and the present value of net minimum lease payments under the agreements

Minimum future obligations on the capital leasce obligations n effect at June 30, 2003 are as follows

Year Ending Postage Motor
June 30, Machine Graders Trucks Total
2004 $5,904 $37,689 $131,654 $175,247
2005 5,904 37,689 131,654 175,247
2006 4,428 37,689 131,654 173,771
16,236 113,067 394,902 524,265
Less Amount Representing Interest 2065 8,970 35,762 46,797
S14171 S104 097 $359,200 $477,468

Payments under capital lease purchase agreements for year ended June 30, 2003, totaled to $149,114

In September of 2002 the County centered into an installment purchase agreement for four motor graders  Payments of S181,332 are
required annually from September 1, 2002 through September 1, 2005

Future obhigations on the installment purchase in effect at June 30, 2003 are as foliows

Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Total
2004 $156,642 524,690 S181,332
2005 164,474 16,858 181,332
2006 172,697 8,635 181,332
493,813 $50,183 $543.996

Note 9 General Oblhigation Capital Loan Note and Bonds

Ihe County has 1ssued $620,000 and $505,000 1n general obligation bonds to fund the costs of construction of a sanitary sewer project,
and building and data processing improvements, respectively  The notes are payable from a continuing annual levy of taxes on all of the
taxable property 1n the County The County redeemed the remaiming principal ($175,000) balance for the building and data processing
improvements general obligation bonds during the year  Details of the outstanding bonds are as follows

1999 §620,000 Issue

Year Ending June 30, Intcrest Rate Principal Intcrest

2004 4 40% S 60,000 S 18,437
2005 4 50% 60,000 15,797
2000 4 60% 63,000 13,097
2007 465% 70,000 10,107
2008 4 70% 70,000 6,854
2009 475% 75,000 3,563

S 400,000 $ 67,855
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Note 10 Dramage Warrants/Drainage Improyement Certificates Payable
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Chapier 74 of the Code of lowa The warrants bear interest at rates n effect at the time the warrants are first presented

Dramage improvement certificates payable represent amounts duc to purchascrs of drainage improvement certificates  Drainage
improvement certificates are waivers that provide for a landowner to pay an improvement assessment in installment payments over a
designated number of years with interest at a designated interest rate  The improvement certificates representing those assessments or
installments due from the landowner are sold for cash as interest-bearing certificates  Funds received from the sale of certificates are used
to pay outstanding registered warrants 1ssued to contractors who perform work on drainage district improvements and registered warrants
tssued for other related costs  Drainage improvement certificates are redecmed and interest paid to the bearer of the certificate upon
receipt of the mstallment payment plus interest, from the landowner

Dramnage warrants and drainage improvement certificates are paid from the Special Revenue Fund solely from special assessments agamnst
benefited properties

Note 11 Sewer Revenue Capital Loan Notes

The County has 1ssued $280,000 in sewer revenue capital loan notes to fund the costs of improvement and extensions to the County s
Sanitary Sewer Utility including construction of a samitary sewer cotlection and treatment facility for users in the City of Swaledale  The
notes and ntercst are payable solely from the net earnings of the system and not from general funds of the County Payments on the
capital loan notes began on July 1, 1999 The capital loan notes have an nterest rate of 4 50% with the final payment due July 1, 2036
Details of the sewer revenue capital loan notes are as follows

Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest
2004 S 3,633 S 11,882
2005 3,797 1,719
2006 3,968 11,548
2007 4,147 11,369
2008 and thereafter 248,502 201,124
$264,047 $247,642

The Company has also 1ssued $59,100 and $253,200 in scwer revenue capital loan notes to fund the costs of improvements and
extensions to the County s Sanitary Sewer Uulity including construction of a sanitary sewer collection and treatment facility for users in
the City of Meservey The notes and interest are payable solely from the net earnings of the system and do not represent general
obligations of the County Interest payments on the capital loan notes begin on July 1, 2002, principal payments begin on July 1, 2004
The capital loan notes have an nterest rate of 4 5% with final payment due on July 1, 2041  Details of the sewer revenuc capital loan
notes are as follows

Year Ending $59,100 Note $253 200 Note Principal Interest
June 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest 1otal fotal

2004 S 0 S 2,659 S 0 S 11,394 S 0 S 14,053
2005 616 2,659 2,636 11,394 3,252 14,053
2006 643 2,632 2,755 11,275 3,398 13,907
2007 672 2,603 2,878 11,152 3,550 13,755
2008 & Thereafter 57,169 59,383 244,931 245,899 302,100 303,282
$59,100 S67,936 $253,200 $291,114 $312,300 $359,050
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Note 12 Pension and Retirement Benefits

The County contnbutes to the lowa Public Employces Retirement System (IPERS) which 1s a cost-sharning muluple-employer defined
benefit pension plan administered by the State of lowa [PERS provides retirement and death benefits which are established by State
statue to plan members and beneficiaries TPERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information The report may be obtained by wniting to IPERS, P O Box 9117, Des Moines, lowa 50306-9117
The County has implemented GASB statement 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and local governments

Plan members are required to contribute 3 7% of thewr annual covered salary and the County 1s required to contribuic 5 75% of annual
covered payroll except for law enforcement employees, in which case the percentages are 5 37% and 8§ 05%, respectively  Contribution
requirements are established by State statute  The County contribution to IPERS for the years ended June 30, 2003, 2002, and 2001 werc
$450,698, $426,509, and S411,427, respeciinvely, equal to the required contributions for cach year

Note 13 Risk Management

The County purchases commercial insurance to provide coverage and protection in the following categories general lability, automobile
hability, automobtle physical damage, public officials hability, police professional lability, property and inland marine, property
coverage, workers compensation coverage and employee blanket bond  The County assumes liability for any deductibles and claims in
excess of coverage linitanons  The County assumes responsibihity for claims in excess of the following limits

lype Lt
Property $12,203,000
General Liability 2,000,000
Employce Benefit Liability 1,000,000
Law Enforcement Liability 2,000,000
Professional Officials Liabihty 2,000,000
Automobile Liability 1,000,000
Workers Compensation 500 000
Umbrella 10,000,000
Inland Marine 1,116,529
Public Official and Employees Liabihity 2,000,000

Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial 1nsurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years

Note 14 Employee Health Insurance Plan

The Cerro Gordo County Health Insurance Fund was established to account for the partial self funding of the County’s health insurance
benefitplan I he plan1s funded by both e mployee and County ¢ ontnbutions and 1s administered through a service agreement with
Wellmark Blue Cross and Blue Shield of lowa The agreement 1s subject to automatic renewal provisions The County assumes Liability
for claims up to the individual stop loss hmitation of $125,000 Claims 1n excess of coverage are insured through purchase of stop loss
nsurance

Monthly payments of service fees and plan contrnibutions to the Cerro Gordo County Health Insurance Fund are recorded as expenditures
from the operating funds  Under the administrative services agreement, monthly payments of service fees and claims processed are pard
to Wellmark Blue Cross and Blue Shicld of lowa from the Cerro Gordo County Health Insurance Fund  The County records the plan
assets and related liabilities of the Cerro Gordo County Health Insurance Fund as an internal Service Fund  The County s contribution to
the fund for the year ended Junc 30, 2003 was $665,488

Amounts payable from the Health insurance Fund at June 30, 2003 total $125,519 which 1s for incurred but not reported (IBNR) and
reported but not paid claims  The amounts are based on actuanal estimates of the amounts neccssary to pay prior-year and current-year
claims, and to cstablish a reserve for catastrophic losses  That reserve was $672,265 at June 30, 2003 and 1s reported as a designation of
the Health Insurance Fund retamned carnings A lability has been estabhshed bascd on the requirements of Government Accounting
Standards Board Statement Number 10, which requires that a hability for claims be reported 1f information prior to the 1ssuance of the
financial statements indicates that 1t 1s probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of
loss can be reasonably estimated  Settlements have not exceeded the stop-loss coverage in any of the past three years Information on the
reconcthation of changes in the aggregate habilities for claims for the current year and prior year 1s as follows
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Note 14 Employce Health Insurance Plan (Continued)

Balance as Current Year Claim Balance as
of July 1 Claims Payments of June 30
2001-2002 §58,103 $765 201 $754,381 $68,923
2002-2003 $68,923 $540,269 $734,711 $125,519

Note 15 Closure and Postclosure Care Costs

Cerro Gordo County 1s a member of the Landfill of North lowa The Landfill of North fowa 1s an inter-governmental agency established
in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 28E of the State Code of lowa (Inter-governmental Cooperation Agreement) The purpose
of the agency 1s to provide for the economic disposal or collection and disposal of all solid waste produced or generated within each
member city, town, and the unincorporated portion of Cerro Gordo County, comprising the municipaliies  In performing its duties, the
agency may contract with and expend funds from federal, state, and local agencics and private individuals and corporations

State and federal laws and regulations require the agency to place a final cover on its landfill site when 1t stops accepting waste and to
perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the site for thirty years after closure  Although closurc and postclosure care
costs will be paid only near or after the date that the landfill stops accepting waste, state laws require the agency to submut a closure and
postclosure plan detaihing the schedule for and the mcthods by which the operator will meet the conditions for proper closure and
postclosure  The agency i1s in comphance with this requirement  On June 30, 2003, the County did not anticipate any addiuional
asscssments for closure and postclosure care costs

Note 16 Related Party Transactions

Business transactions between the County and County officials or employces were noted The transactions appear to be authorized in
accordance with Chapter 331 342 of the Code of lowa because the contracts were made upon competitive bid in writing, publicly tnvited
and opened

Note 17 Comnutments and Contingencies
[he County participates in a number of federally assisted grant programs  The programs are subject to financial and compliance audits

The amount of expenditures, 1f any, which may be disallowed by the granting agency s not determinable at this time, however, County
officials do not belteve that such amounts would be sigmificant
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Note 18 Accounting Change

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No 6, Recogmition and Mcasurement of Certain Liabihties and Expenditures
in_Governmental Fund Financial Statements was implemented dunng the year ended June 30,2003 The interpretation modifics when
compensated absence habtlities are recorded under the modified accrual basis of accounting

Governmental Accounting Standards Board has issued Statement Number 34, Basic Financial Statements — and Managenent's
Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local G overnments, Statement Number 37, Basic Minancial Statements and Management s
Duscussion and Analysis — for State and Local Gorvernments Omimibus  Statement Number 38, Certain Financial Statement Note
Disclosures and Statement No 41, Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Perspective D ifferences were 1mplemented d uring fiscal year
2003 The statements create new basic financial statements for reporting the County’s financial activities  The financial statements now
include government-wide financial statements prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and fund financial statements which present
information for individual major funds rather than by fund type Nonmajor special revenue funds are presented 1n total in one column

Ihe government-wide financial statements report the County s governmental activitics  Beginning net assets for governmental activities
has been restated to include capital asscts, the Internat Service Fund and the changes 1n assets and liabihities at July 1, 2002 resulting from
conversion to the accrual basis of accounting

Total

Net assets, June 30,2002 as previously reported S 9,208,161
GASB 34 adjustments

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

0Or$6,946,557 7,076,624

Internal Service Fund 849,023

Change 1n Long Term Liabihties (1,301,185)

Change 1n deferral of Long-term Asscts 34477
Net assets, July I, 2002 as restated S_15,867,100

Note 19 Defiat Balance

A retamed carnings deficit of 126,620 was noted in the Enterprise Fund, Swaledale Wastewater Collection & Treatment Facility Account

Note 20 Operatng Iransfers
The difference between the operating transfers 1n and out on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Governmental Funds ts due to operating transfers to the Internal Service Fund — Health Insurance and the Enterprise Fund - Meservey
Wastewater Collection & Ircatment Facility
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

BUDGEJARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN BALANCE - BUDGE1 AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Year Ended June 30, 2003

General Fund

Fimal to
Actual
Variance - Actual as %
Budgeted Amounts Positive of Amended
Actual Orntginal Fial {Negative) Budget
REVENULS
Property and Other County Tax 54,985,579 54,960,192 $4,960,192 $25,387 100 51%
Interest and Penalty on Property Tax 110,045 120,000 120,000 (9,955) 91 70%
Intergovernmental 1,423,273 1,386,815 1,649,559 (226,286) 86 28%
Licenses and Permits 12,155 4,700 7,200 4,955 168 82%
Charges for Service 964,818 711,450 858,750 106,068 112 35%
Use of Moncy and Property 234433 332,776 257776 (23,343) 90 94%
Miscellancous 290,463 109,149 136,043 154,420 213 51%
1 otal Revenues 8,020,766 7,625,082 7,989,520 31,246 100 39%
ENPENDITURES
Public Safety and Legal Services 4,093,919 4,217,194 4,188,819 94,900 97 73%
Physical Health and Education 687,432 816,079 806,079 118,647 85 28%
County Environment and Education Services 420,231 433,793 445,463 25,232 04 34%
Governmental Services 1o Residents 726,119 771,923 765 923 39,804 94 8§0%
Admunistrative Services 1,689,511 1,793,092 2,099,767 410,256 80 46%
Non-Program 47,767 30,000 60,000 12,233 7961%
Capital Projects 332,966 398,858 428,858 95,892 77 64%
Total Expenditures 7,997 945 8,460,939 8,794,909 796,964 90 94%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
{Under) Expenditures 22,821 (835,857) (805,389) 828,210
Other Financing Uses, Net (802,288) (581,935) (581,933) (220,353)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and
Other Financing Uses (779,467  (1,417,792)  (1,387,324) 607,857
Balance - Beginning of Year 4,814,698 3,986,902 4,752,335 62,363
Balance - End of Year 54,035,231 $2,569,110 $3,365,011 $670,220
See Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report (Continued)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULL OF REVENUES, EAPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MENTAL HEALITH FUND
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Year Ended June 30, 2003

Mental Health

Final to
Actual
Vanance - Actual as %
Budgeted Amounts Positive of Amended
Actual Origingl Final {(Negative) Budget
REVENUES
Property and Other County Tax $2,177,882 $2,176,294 $2,176,294 $1,588 100 07%
Intergovernmental 2,925,215 2,961,238 3,052,970 (127,755) 95 82%
Charges For Scrvices 142,250 0 0 142,250 0 00%
Muiscellancous 26,078 10,000 30,000 (3.,922) 86 93%
Total Revenues 5271,425 5,147 532 5259264 12,161 100 23%
EAPENDIIURES
Mental Health 5,003 304 5,100,000 5,100,000 96,696 98 10%
Total Expenditures 5,003,304 5,100,000 5,100,000 96,696 98 10%
Excess of Revenues Over Expendrtures 268,121 47,532 159,264 108,857
Balance - Beginning of Year 231,956 34 108 225,495 6,461
Balance - End of Year $500,077 $101,640 $384,759 SI15,318

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report
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BUDGE1ARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - RURAL SERVICES
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Yecar knded June 30, 2003

Rural Services

Final to
Actual
Variance - Actual as %
Budgeted Amounts Positive of Amended
Actual Original Finat (Negative) Budget
REVENUES
Property and Other County Tax $1,509,520  S$1,508,793 $1,508,793 §727 100 05%
Intergovernmental 121,664 §34,160 134,160 (12,496) 90 69%
Miscellancous 174 4] 0 174 0 00%
Total Revenues 1,631,358 1,642,953 1,642,953 (11,595) 99 29%
EXPENDI1URES
Public Safety and Legal Services 20,360 20,803 20,803 443 97 87%
County Environment and Education Services 92,102 77,619 92,619 517 99 44%
Roads and ransportation 408,277 440,300 413,800 5,523 98 67%
Total Expenditures 520,739 538,722 527,222 6,483 98 77%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
{Under) Expenditures 1,110,619 1,104,231 1,115 731 (5,112)
Other Financing Uses, Net (1299,850) (1,300 000) (1,300,000) 150
Deficiency of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Under Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (189,231) (195,769) (184,269) (4,962)
Balance - Beginning of Year 289,955 284,072 289,077 878
Balance - End of Year $100,724 $88,303 $104,808 ($4,084)
See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report {Continued)
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BUDGLTARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - SECONDARY ROADS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Year Ended June 30, 2003

Secondary Roads

Final to
Actual
Variance - Actual as %
Budgeted Amounts Positive of Amended
Actual Onginal Final (Negative) Budget
REVENUES
Property and Other County Tax $800,147 $687,500 $687,500 $112,647 116 39%
Intergovernmental 3,004,629 1,770,000 2,750,000 254,629 109 26%
Licenses and Permits 3,965 0 0 3,965 0 00%
Use of Money and Property 3,510 0 0 3,510 0 00%
Misccllancous 162,619 200,000 329,400 {166 781) 49 37%
I otal Revenues 3,974,870 2,657,500 3,766,900 207,970 105 52%
EXPENDITURES
Roads and Transportation 4,088,242 3,615,808 3,615,808 (472,434) 11307%
Caputal Projects 1,159,176 500,000 1,500,000 340,824 77 28%
Tota! Expenditures 5,247,418 4,115,808 5,115,808 (131,610) 102 57%
Cxcess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditutes (1,272,548)  (1,458,308)  (1,348,908) 76,360
Other Financing Sources, Net 1,937,535 1,340,000 1,340,000 597,535
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and
Other Financing Uses 604,987 (118,308) (8,908) 673,895
Balance - Beginning of Year 1,892.339 1,963,642 1,858 935 33,404
Baiance - End of Year $2,557,326  §$1,845334  §1,850,027 $707,299
Sce Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - PUBLIC HEALITH

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMA IION

Year Ended June 30, 2003

Public Health

Final to
Actual
Variance - Actual as %
Budgeted Amounts Positive of Amended
Actual Original Final (Negative) Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $1,226,187 S1,146,917 $1,124,842 S$101,345 109 01%
Licenses and Pernuts 7,085 7,775 7,775 (690) 91 13%
Charges for Service 185,927 157,020 188,810 (2,883} 98 47%
Misccllaneous 117,470 225,653 185 059 (67,589) 63 48%
lotal Revenues 1 536,669 1,537,365 1,506,486 30,183 102 00%
EXPENDITURES
Physical Healith and Education 2,272.492 2215375 2 305,268 32,776 98 58%
1 otal Expenditures 2,272,492 2215375 2,305,268 32,776 98 58%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures (735,823) (678,010} (798,782) 62,959
Other Financing Sources, Net 614,935 614935 6149335 0
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and
Other Financing Uses (120,888} (63,075) (183,847) 62,959
Balance - Beginning of Year 398,140 180,370 380,676 17,464
Balance - End of Year 5277,252 S117,301 5196,829 $80,423

See Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - DEBT SERVICE FUND
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Year Ended June 30, 2003

Debt Service

Final to
Actual
Variance - Actual as %
Budgeted Amounts Positive of Amended
Actual Orniginal Final (Negative) Budget
REVENUES.
Propetty and Other County Tax $170,312 $170,625 $170 625 ($313) 99 82%
Intergovernmental 9,393 8,600 8,600 793 109 22%
Miscellaneous 70 078 104,855 66,784 3,294 104 93%
Total Revenues 249 783 284,080 246,009 3,774 101 53%
EXPENDI1URES
Debt Service 265,192 264,593 265,793 601 99 77%
Total Expenditures 265,192 264,593 265,793 601 99 77%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures (15,409) 19 487 (19,784) 4,375
Balance - Beginning of Year 93,479 97 317 93479 0
Balance - End of Year ___$78,070 $116 804 $73 695 $4,375
See Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report (Continued)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN BALANCE - BUDGE1 AND ACIUAL - CAPITAL PROJECIS FUNDS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMAITION

Yecar Ended June 30, 2003

Caputal Projects

Final to
Actual
Variance - Actual as %
Budgeted Amounts Positive of Amended
Actual Orniginal Final (Negative) Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $68.921 $205 000 §75,000 (56,079) 91 89%
[otal Revenues 68,921 205,000 75 000 (6,079) 91 8§9%
EAPENDIIURES
Capital Projects 65,346 225,000 90,000 24,654 72 61%
Iotal Expenditures 65,346 225,000 90,000 24,654 72 61%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures 3,575 (20,000) (15,000) 18,575
Balance - Beginning of Year 32 138 23,713 32,138 0
Balance - End of Year $35,713 S3,713 S17,138 S18,575
Sec Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

BUDGEIARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDII URES AND
CHANGES IN BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Nonmajor Special Reyvenue

Less Funds
Not Required

Actual To Be Budgeted Net
REVENULS
Property and Other County I'ax $509,185 SO $509,185
Intergovernmental 435,702 0 435,702
Licenses and Permuts 232,461 0 232,401
Charges for Service 244171 190,174 53,997
Use of Moncy and Property 36,980 3,934 33,046
Miscellaneous 196,603 82,182 114,421
Total Revenues 1,655,102 276,290 1,378,812
EXPENDITURES
Public Safety and Legal Scrvices 108,500 0 108,500
Physical Health and Education 655,433 ] 655,433
County Environment and Education Services 343,149 0 343,149
Governmental Services to Residents 3,575 0 3,575
Adminustrative Services 30,290 0 30,290
Non-Program 248,974 248,974 0
Capual Projects 47,613 0 47 613
Total Expenditures 1,437,534 248,974 1,188,560
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures 217,568 27,310 190,252
Other Financing Sources (Uses), Net (34,890) 1,659 (36,549)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and
Other Financing Uses 182,678 28,975 153,703
Balance - Beginning of Year 1,455,456 200,455 1,255,001
Balance - Cnd of Year $1,638,134 $229 430 $1,408,704

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report




Nonmajor Special Revenue

Final to
Actual
Variance - Actual as %
Budgeted Amounts Positive of Amended
Oniginal Final {Negative) Budget

$437,500 $437,500 S$71 683 116 39%
280,750 455,872 (20,170) 95 58%
240,890 240,890 (8,429) 96 50%
42,100 45,100 8,897 541 40%
11,500 36,821 (3,77%) 100 43%
27,325 71 464 42957 275 11%
1,040,065 1,287,647 91,165 128 54%
108,000 108 500 0 100 00%
547,404 694,881 39,448 94 32%
324,549 432,597 89,448 79 32%
1,000 1,000 (2,575) 357 50%
30,191 30,191 (99) 100 33%
0 0 0 0 00%
0 47,614 i 100 00%
1,011,144 1,314,783 126,223 109 34%

28,921 (27,136) 217,388

(40 000) {40,000} 3451

(11,079) (67,1306) 220,839

1 047,058 1,251,584 3,417

$1,035,979 $1,184,448 $224,256

{Continued)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, ENXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACI'UAL - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMAI11ION
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Governmental Fund Types

Less Funds
Not Required
Actual To Be Budgeted Net
REVENUES-
Property and Other County Tax $10,152,625 $0 510,152,625
Interest and Penalty on Property Tax 110,045 0 110,045
Intergovernmental 9,214,984 0 9,214,984
Licenses and Pernuts 251,701 0 251,701
Chaiges for Service 1,394,916 190,174 1,204,742
Use of Money and Property 271,413 3,934 267,479
Miscellaneous 863 311 82,182 781,129
Total Revenues 22,258,995 276,290 21,982,705
EXPENDITURES:
Pubhic Safety and Legal Services 4,222,779 0 4,222,779
Physical Health and Education 3,615,357 0 3,615,357
Mental Health 5003,304 0 5003,304
County Environment and Education Services 855,482 0 855,482
Roads and Transportation 4,496,519 0 4,496,519
Governmental Services to Residents 729,694 0 729,694
Admnustrative Services 1,737,124 0 1,737,124
Non-Program Current 47,767 0 47,767
Debt Service 265,192 0 265,192
Capntal Projects 1 557,488 0 1,557,488
1otal Expenditures 22,530,706 0 22,530,706
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (271,711) 276,290 (548,001)
Other Fiancing Sources, Net 415,442 1,659 413,783
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 143,731 277,949 (134,218)
Balance - Beginmng of Year 9,208,161 200,455 9,007 7006
Balance - End of Year $9,351,892 $478,404 $8,873,488

See Accompanying Indcpendent Auditors' Report




Governmental Fund Types

Final to
Actual
Varance - Actual as %
Budgeted Amounts Positive of Amended
Original Final (Ncgalwe) BlLdEEI

$9,940,904 $9,940,904 $211,721 102 13%
120,000 120,000 (9,955) 91 70%
7,893,480 9,251,003 (36,019) 99 61%
253,365 255,865 (4,164) 98 37%
910,570 1,092,660 112,082 127 66%
344,276 294,597 (27,118) 92 13%
676 982 818,750 (37,621) 105 44%
20 139,577 21,773,779 208,926 102 23%
4,345,997 4,318,122 95,343 97 79%
3,578,858 3,806 228 190,871 94 99%
5,100,000 5,100 000 96,696 98 10%
835,961 970,679 115,197 88 13%
4 056,108 4 029 608 (466,911) 111 39%
772,923 766,923 37,229 95 15%
1,823,283 2,129,958 392,834 81 56%
30,000 60,000 12,233 79 61%
264,593 265,793 601 99 77%
1123 858 2 066,472 508,984 7537%
21,931,581 23,513,783 983,077 95 82%

(1,792,004) (1,740,004) 1,192 003

33,000 33 000 380,783

(1,759,004) (1 707,004) 1,572,786

7,637,188 3,883,719 123 987

$5,878,184 $7,176,715 $1,696,773

{Concluded)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

NOTES 10 REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
BUDGETARY REPORTING
June 30, 2003

In accordance with the Code of lowa, the County Board of Supervisors annually adopts a budget following required public notice and
hearing for all funds, except blended component units, dramage districts, and agency funds, and appropnates the amount decmed
necessary for each of the different County offices and departments  The budget may be amended during the year utthzing simular
statutorily prescribed procedures  Encumbrances are not recognized on the budget and appropriations lapse at year end

Formal and legal budgetary control 1s based upon 10 major classes of expenditures known as functions, not by fund or fund type These
10 functions are  pubhc safety and legal services, physical health and social services, mental health, county environment and education,
roads and transportation, governmental services to residents, sdministrative services, non-program, debt service and capital projects
Function disbursements required to be budgceted include disbursements for the general fund, special revenue funds, debt service fund,
capital projects funds and expendable trust funds  Although the budget document presents function disbursements by fund, the legal
level of control 1s at the aggregated function fevel, not at the fund or fund type level Legal budgetary control 1s also based upon the
appropriation to each office or department During the year, a budget amendment increased budgeted revenues and disbursements by
$1,634,202 and $1,582,202, respectively  This budget amendment is reflected 1n the final budgeted amounts

In addition, annual budgets are stmilarly adopted n accordance with the Code of lowa by the appropriate governing body as indicated
for the County Extenston Office by the County Agnicultural Extenston Counctl, for the County A ssessor by the County Confercnce
Board, for the E911 System by the Joint E911 Service Board and for Emergency Management Services by the County Emergency
Management Commuission

During the year ended June 30, 2003, disbursemients exceeded the amounts budgeted i the Roads and Iransportation function and
disbursements in certain departments exceeded the amounts appropriated
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EAPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND
Year Ended June 30, 2003
REVENUES
Property and Other County Tax
Property Tax $4,602,941
Local Option Sales Tax 145,481
Utility Tax Replacement Exeise Tay 229,440
Other County Tax 7717 54,985,579
Interest and Penalty on Property Tax 110,045
Intergovernmental
State Shared Revenues
Franchise Tax 57,750
Other 13,940 71,690
State Tax Replacements
State Tax Credtts 275,932
Statc Allocation 153,505 429,437
State and Federal Pass-1hru Revenues
Human Services Admimistration Reimbursement 76,260
Other 357,762 434,022
Contributions From Other Intergovernmental Units 351,698
State Grants and Enutlements 136,018
Federal Grants and Entitlements 408
Licenses and Permuts 12,155
Charges for Service
Office Fees and Collections
County Auditor 3,888
County Recorder 453,802
County Sherniff 64,908
Auto License, Use Tax and Postage 297,884
Misccllancous 144,336 964,818
Use of Money and Property
Interest on Investments 178,028
Miscellaneous 56,405 234,433
Misccllancous
Reimbursements 189,086
Asscssments 67,179
Miscellancous 34,198 250,463
Total Revenues 8,020,766

(Continued)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EAPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND
Year Ended June 30, 2003

EXPENDITURES
Opcrating

Public Safcty and Legal Scrvices
Physical Health and Social Services
County Environment and Lducation
Governmental Services to Residents
Administration
Non-Program
Capital Projects
1 otal Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures
Other Financing Uses
Operating Transters Out
Public Health

Mescrvey Operations and Maintenance
Health Insurance

Deficiency of Revenues Under Expenditures and
Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance - Beginmng of Year

I und Balance - End of Year

See Accompanving Independent Auditors' Report
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$4 093 919
687 432
420 231
726 119

1 689 511
47 767
332 966
7997 945

[£8)
[g¥]
o
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(614 933)
(12333)
(175 000) (802 288)

(779 467)

4 814 698

$4035 231



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF EAPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Public Safety and Legal Services
Law Enforcement

Uniformed Patrol Services $1039 052
Investigations 540
Law Enforcement Communications 37232
Adult Correctional Services 1 460 881
Administration 288 029

2 825 734

Legal Serviees

Criminal Prosccution 606 010
Medical Examinations 90 185
Child Support Recovery 294 543

990 738

Emcrgency Services
Emergency Management 27 868

Assistance 10 Distriet Court System

IPhysical Operations 1872
Rescarch and Other Assistance 5000
6 872

Court Proceeding Program

Juries and Witnesses 24237
Detention Services 9030
Court Costs 983
Service of Civil Papers 86 501

120 751

Juvenile Justice Administration

Juvenile Vicum Restitution 29713
Juvenile Representation Services 5156
Court-Appointed Attorneys and Court Costs for Juveniles 87 087
121 956

Total Public Safety and Legal Services $4 093,919

(Continued)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Physical Health and Social Services
Services to the Poor

Administration $237,581
General Welfare Services 20311
257 892

Serviees to Military Veterans

Admunstration 87 474
General Services to Velerans 36771
124 243

Chuldren's and Fanuly Services
Youth Guidancc 189 771

Chenncal Dependency

I reatment Services 72 586
Preventive Services 42 938
115524

Iotal Physical Health and Social Services $687 432

County Environment and Education
Environmental Quality
Environmental Restoration 1 200

Conservation and Reereation Services

Admnistration 276 990
Maintenance and Operations 96 924
373914

Anmimal Control

Antmal Shelter 5700
Anumal Bounties and State Apranst Expense 328
6028

County Development
Land Usc and Building Controls 39 089

Total County Environment and Education 420 231

(Continuced)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Governmental Services to Residents
Representation Services
Elections Adminsstration
Local Elections
Township Officials

State Admunistrative Services
Motor Vehicle Registrations and Licensing
Recording of Public Documents

Total Governmental Services to Residents

Administration
Policy and Adnunistration
Gencral County Management
Administrative Management Services
Freasury Managenwnt Services
Other Policy and Administration

Central Services
General Services
Data Processing

Rish Management Services
Tort Liability
Safety of Workplace
Fidelity of Public Officers
Uncmployment Compensation

Total Admimistration

Non-Program
Other Non-Program Current

Capital Projects
Other Capital Projects

lotal Expenditures

See Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report
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$188 298
22 649
3376

214,323

282 548
229 248

511796

274 086
283 143
143 944

25337

726 510

412 046
417 547

829 593

20 000
95923

2006
15479

133 408

$726.119

1689511

47 767

(3]

332 966

7997 945

(Concluded)
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COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EAXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCLS - MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Mental Rural Secondary Pubhc
Health Services Roads Health Total
REVENUES
Property and Other County Tax
Property la\x $2069 165 1382931 $0 $0 $3 452 096
Local Option Sales Tax 0 0 800 147 0 800 147
Utlity 1ax Reptacement Excise Tax 105 180 124 814 0 0 229,994
Other 3,537 1,775 0 0 5312
2177 882 1 509 520 800 147 0 4 487 549
Intergovernmental
State Shared Revenues
Road Use tax 0 0 1 793 593 0 1 793 593
State Tax Replacements
State Tax Credits 124 239 68 039 0 0 192,298
State Allocation 280 340 53 6035 0 0 333,945
Mental Health Property ax Relict 1468 217 0 0 0 1 468,217
Other 618 544 0 0 0 618 544
249] 340 121 664 0 0 2 613 004
State and Federal Pass- L hru Revenues
Social Services Block Grant 191 832 0 0 0 191 852
Other 0 0 7 000 89 427 96 427
191 852 0 7 000 89 427 288 279
Contributions from Other
Intergovernmental Units 0 0 1204 036 0 1204 036
State Grants and Entitlements 242023 0 0 947 589 1 189612
IMedcral Grants and Entitlements 0 0 0 189 171 189171
Total Intergosernmental 2925215 121 664 3004 629 1226187 7277 693
Licenses and Permits 0 0 3965 7 085 11050
Charges For Services
Nursing Scrvices 0 0 0 84 964 84,964
Rchabilitation Scrvices 0 0 0 100918 100 918
Miscellancous 142 230 0 0 45 142 295
Total Charges For Services 142 250 0 0 185 927 328177
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDI I URES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2003

Mental Rural Secondary Public
Health Services Roads Health lotal
Use of Meoney and Property
Land and Building Rent $0 $0 $3510 $0 $3 510
Total Use of Money
and Property 0 0 3510 0 3510
Miscellaneous
Donations 0 0 0 61 348 61 348
Sale of Matenals 0 0 2288 0 2288
Miscclancous 26 078 174 160 331 56122 242 705
Total Miscellancous 26 078 174 162 619 117,470 306 341
Total Revenues 5271423 1631358 3974 870 1 536 669 12414 322

(Continucd)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2003

Mental Rural Secondary Public
tlealth Services Roads l1calth Total
Expenditures
Operating
Public Safety and Legal Services
Law Enforcement
Investigations $0 $4 557 50 $0 $4 557
Emergency Services
ELmergency Management 0 15803 0 0 15 803
Total Public Safety and
Legal Services 0 20 360 0 0 20 360
Physical Health and Social Services
Physical Health Services
Personal & Famuly Health Scervices 0 0 0 680 339 680 339
Communicable Discase Prevention
& Control 0 0 0 239203 239203
Sanitation 0 0 0 133 359 133 359
Health Administration 0 0 0 804,664 804 664
0 0 0 18573565 1 857 565
Scrvices to the Poor
General Weltare Services 0 0 0 14 433 14 433
Children's and Famuly Scrvices
i anniy Protectinve Services 0 G { 59 707 59 707
Services to Other Adults
Services to the Elderly 0 0 0 340 787 340 787
Total Physical Health and
Social Services 0 0 0 2272492 2272492
Mental Health
Persons With Mental Hedlth Problems - Mental [llness
Intormation & Education Scrvices 2058 0 0 0 20358
General Administration 85 667 0 0 0 85 667
Personal & Environmental 0
Support 6 699 0 0 0 6 699
[reatment Services 171 102 0 0 0 171 102
Licensed/Certified Living 3 897 0 0 0 3 897
Institutional/Hospital and
Comnutment Services 74 977 0 0 0 74977
344 400 0 0 0 344 400
{Continued)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDI 1 URES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Ycar Ended June 30, 2003

67

Mental Rural Secondan Public
tlcalth Scrvices Roads Fealth [otal
Mental Health
Persons With Chronie Mental Hiness
General Administration $82 $0 $0 $0 $82
Coordination Services 353 381 0 0 0 353 381
Personal & Environmental
Support 65 328 0 0 0 65328
Treatment Scrvices 200678 0 0 0 200678
Vocational & Day Services 140 554 ¢ 0 0 140 554
Licensed/Certified Living 529 964 0 0 0 529 964
Instituttonal/Hospital and
Commitment Scrvices 163 817 0 0 0 165 817
1455 804 0 0 0 1,455 804
Pcrsons With Mental Retardation
Coordination Services 29324 0 0 0 29324
Personal & Environmental
Support 32305 0 0 0 32305
Treatment Scrvices 5574 0 0 0 5,574
Vocational & Day Services 851 084 0 0 0 851 084
Ltcensed/Certified Living 1 968,415 0 0 0 1968 415
Institutional/Hospital and
Comnmutment Services 216 880 0 0 0 216 880
3103 582 0 0 0 3103 382
Pursons With Other Developmental Disabilitics
Coordmation Scrvices 2021 0 0 0 2021
Personal & Lnvironmental
Support 13 447 0 0 0 13 447
[reatment Serviees 533 0 0 0 533
Vocational & Day Services 29732 0 0 0 29732
Licensed/Certificd I 1iving 53 641 0 0 0 53 641
Institutional/Hospital and
Commutment Scrvices 144 0 0 0 144
99 3518 0 0 0 99518
lotal Mental Health 5003 304 0 0 0 5003 304
County Environment and Education
Environmental Quality
Natural Resources Conscervation 0 50 000 0 0 50 000
Solhid Waste Disposal 0 8003 0 0 8 003
0 38 003 0 0 58 003
Educational Scrvices
Libraries 0 34 099 0 0 34 099
l'etal County Environment
and Education 0 92,102 0 0 92,102
(Conuinued)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDI I URES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2003

Mental Rural Secondary Public
Health Services Roads Icalth Total
Roads and Iransportation
Secondary Roads Administration
and Enginecring
Adminmistration $0 $5029 $113 763 $0 $118 792
ngincering 0 8556 261 983 0 270 539
0 13 585 375 746 0 389331
Roadway Maintenance
Bridges and Culverts 0 30 7 906 0 7936
Roads 0 22 054 1194 479 0 1216 533
Snow and lce Control 0 11192 144 063 0 155,257
[raftic Controls 0 31369 146 954 0 178 323
Road Clearing 0 292 834 35263 0 328 097
0 357479 1 528 667 0 1 886 146
General Roadway
New Equipment 0 20 928 347 0 928 367
Equipment Operations 0 35882 1122 886 0 1 158,768
Tools Matenals and Supplies 0 0 68 048 0 68 048
Real Lstate and Buildings 0 1311 64 548 0 65 859
0 37213 2183829 0 2221042
Total Roads and
Transportation 0 408277 4088 242 0 4496 519
Capital Projects
Roadway Construction 0 0 1159176 0 1159176
Total Expeaditures 5003 304 520739 5247418 2272492 13043 953
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Lapenditures 268 121 1110619  (1272348) (735 823) (629 631)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Proceeds From Sale of Capital Asscts 0 150 0 0 150
Capual Lease Purchase Agreement 0 0 600 986 0 600 986
Opcrating Transters In (Out)
General Fund 0 0 0 614 935 614 935
Special Revenue
Rural Services 0 0 1 300 000 0 1 300 000
Sccondary Roads 0 (1300000) 0 (1,300 000)
County Goyvernment Assistance 0 0 36 549 0 36 549
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) 0 (1299850) 1937535 614 935 1232 620
Excess (Deficienev) of Revenues and Other
IMnancing Sources Over (Under) Papenditures
and Other Finanang Uses 268 121 (189 231) 664 987 {120 888) 622 989
'und Balance - Beginning of Year 231 956 289 955 1 892339 398 140 2812390
Decrease mt Reserve for Inventories 0 0 (37 774) 0 (37774)
Iund Balance - End of Year $500 077 $100 724  $2499552  $277252 $3 377 605

Sce Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

CODMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

June 30, 2003

Resource Recorder's General
Enhancement Records County Nature Conscrvation
and Protection  Management  Betterment Center Parks
ASSLEIS
Cash and Pooled Investments $1,832 $51,016 $17 773 $250 405 $20 142
Recervables
Accounts 0 4 606 0 13 929 15,043
Accrued Interest 0 0 0 113 0
Drainage Assessmonts 0 0 0 0 0
Duc I'rom Other Governments 0 0 19 942 0 0
Total Assets $1.832 $55 622 $37.715 $264,447 $35 185
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Laabilitics
Accounts Payable $0 $3 575 $0 $558 $1937
Salarics and Benefits Pavable 0 0 0 758 1249
Due 1o Other Governments 0 0 0 0 0
Total Liabilittes 0 3575 0 1316 3186
Fund Lquity
Reserved for Cndowment 0 0 0 59676 0
Reserved tor Trust 0 0 0 0 0
Unreserved | 832 32047 37715 203 455 31999
I'etal Fund Equity 1 832 52047 37715 263 131 31999
Total Laabilities and
Fund Equity $1832 $35 622 $37 715 $264 447 $35 185

See Accompanving Independent Auditors’ Report

69



Rural Public Strand Conservation

County Economic Health Lstate 1 and Acquisition
Betierment  Development  Dramnage Inspecttons  Empowerment Trust I rust Total

$56 957 $498 035 $152 901 $77 599 $219 999 $80 331 $3428 $1430418
0 0 0 40 0 0 180 33 798
0 0 0 0 0 53 0 166
¢ 0 88 150 0 0 0 0 83 150
79 768 39 884 0 6112 0 0 0 145 706
$136 725 $537 919 $241 051 $83 751 $219 999 $80 384 $3 608 $1 698 238
$3 339 $0 $11 621 $1783 $26 362 $232 $0 $49 427
0 0 0 8 601 0 0 0 10 608
0 0 0 69 0 0 0 69
3339 0 11 621 10 453 26 362 252 0 60 104
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 59 676
0 0 0 0 0 60 000 0 60 000
133 386 337919 229 430 73 298 193 637 20132 3 608 1518458
133 386 537919 229 430 73 298 193 637 80 132 3608 1638 134
$136 725 $537919 $241 051 $83 751 $219 999 $80 384 $3 608  $1 698238
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINNG SCHEDULE OF RFVENUES, FAPENDITURES AND

CHANGUS IN FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR SPFCIAL RLVENUL FUNDS

Ycear Fnded June 30, 2003

Rusource Recorder's General County
Enhancement Records County Nature Government Consenvation
and Protection  Management Bettenment Center Assistance Parks
REVENURS
Property and Other County 1ax
Local Option Sales lax $0 $0 §72 741 S0 SO S0
Intergor ernmental
State and Federal Pass- Thru Revenucs
Other ] 1] 0 0 0 0
Contnbutions | rom Other
Intergovemmental Umits { 0 0 O 36 549 0
State Grants and Enutlements 368 0 0 Y] 0 0
[otal Intergosernmental 368 0 4] 0 36 549 0
Etcenses and Pernits 0 0 0 0 0 0
Charges tor Services
Camping Fees 0 0 0 0 0 35 780
Miscillaneous 0 15512 0 0 0 0
Lotal Charges tor Services 0 153512 0 0 0 35 780
Use of Moncy and Property
Interest on Investments 70 425 0 1 800 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0 1] 0
Total Use of Money
and Property 70 425 0 1 800 4] 0
Mupcellaneous
Donations f] 0 0 102,267 0 0
Drainage Assessments ] 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 4] 0 0 35 0 0
latal Misecllaneous 4] 0 0 102 302 0 0
lotal Revenues 438 15937 72 741 104 102 36 549 35 780
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Rural Pubhe Strand Consurvation
County Economic Health Estatc J.and Acquisition
Betterment Doy clopment Drainage [nspections  Empowerment Grant [ rust Total
$290 963 S145 481 SO S0 S0 S0 $0 3509 185
0 0 0 23 663 375122 0 0 398,785
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 349
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 368
0 0 O 23 663 375122 0 0 435702
0 0 0 232 461 0 0 () 232 461
0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 35 780
0 0 190 174 2705 0 0 0 208 391
0 0 190 174 2705 0 0 0 244 171
0 0 3934 0 23575 1182 0 9 986
0 ] 0 ] 0 4] 26 994 26,994
0 0 3934 () 2575 1182 26 994 36 9R0
0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 102 267
0 0 82182 0 0 0 0 82 182
0 () 0 12 7 307 0 0} 12 154
0 0 82 182 2 7 307 0 0 196 603
290 963 145 481 276 290 263 641 385 004 1,182 26 994 1655102
(Continued)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENULS, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUL FUNDS
Ydar Inded June 30, 2003

Resource Recorder's General County
Lnhancement Records County Nature Government Conservation
and Protcction  Management Bettennent Center Assistance Parks
EXPENDITURES
Opcrating
Public Safety and Legal dervices
[Law Enforcement
Uniformed Patrol Senvaces S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 SG
Enicrgency Seniaces
“mergency Management 0 0 0 0 0 1]
Assistance to Distnet Court System
Research and Other Asastance 0 0 5 000 0 0 [i]
Total Public Satety
and Legal dervices 0 ) 5 000 0 ] 0
Phyvsical Health and docial Services
Physical Health
Sdnitation [1] 0 0 () () 0
Scnaces to the Poor
Gencral Weltare Sunvaces 0 0 6 000 ) 0 0
Children and Famuly Sunvices
Youth Guidance 0 0 3402 0 0 0
Famly Protective Senaces 0 0) 3 000 0 0 0
0 0 6 402 0 0 1]
Senvices to Other Adulis
Services to the Eldedy 0 0 23 844 0 ] 0
Other Social Services 0 0 9 500 0 0 0
0 0 33 344 0 0 1]
Total Phystcal Health
and Social Services 0 0 45 746 0 0 1]
County Environnient and Education
Frnvironmcental Quality
Environmental Restoration 0 0 0 0 0 0
Conservation and Recreation Services
Administration 6 379 0 0 91,939 0 0
Maintenance and Operations 20,362 0 ] 0 ] 27 493
206 941 0 0 91 939 ] 27493
Couniy Dusdlopincnt Program
I conomic Development 0 [t} 0 0 {) 0
Educanonal Servaces
Librancs 0 [} 0 0 O 0
ITistone Prescrvation 0 0 1500 0 1] 0
I"air & 4-H Clubs 0 0 0 0 {} 0
Fargrounds 0 0 0 0 (} 0
0 & 1,500 0 0 0
Total County Environment
and Education 26 941 1] 1 300 91 939 0 27 493
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Rural Pubhe Strand Consenation

County Economic Health Estate Land Acquisition

Bettenment Development Drainage [nspections  Empowerment Grant [ rust | otal
$103,000 S0 S0 S0 SO S0 80 $103 000
500 [S] 0 0 i 0 0 500
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 H00
103 500 () 0 0 0 () 0 108 500
0 () () 270 460 () 0 () 270 460
0 0 0 0 0 () 0 6 000
4000 0 0 0 0 1] 0 7402
() 0 0 0 335227 () Q) 338227
4 000 0 0 0 335227 } 0 345 629
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 844
0 0 0 0 0 (} 0 9,500
0 0 {} 0 0 4] 4] 33 344
4 060 ) 0 270,460 335227 0 0 655 433
6 (090 0 0 0 0 () 0 6 090
0 0 b} 0 0 0 0 98 518
17,164 ] (0 0 0 1327 0 66 346
17 164 0 ] 0 0 1327 0 164 364
0 32302 () 0 0 0 0 32302
95 893 [} 0 0 0 0 0 95 893
0 0 b} 0 0 0 0 1 500
19,125 4] 0 0 ] 0 0 19125
23 375 0 3} 0 0 0 } 23 375
138,393 ] () 0 0 () 0 139 893
161 647 32302 0 0 0 1,327 0 343 149
(Continued)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

CONMBINING SCHLDULE OF REVINULYS, FXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR 5PFCIAL REVENUE FUNDS
Year Ended June 30,2003

Resource Recorder's General County
Enhancement Records County Nature Government Conservation
and Protection  Management Betterment Center Assistance PPatks
Guvernmental Services to Residents
State Adnumistrative Serviees
Recording ot Public
Documents S0 $3 575 $0 S0 N $0
Admnistration
Poltcy and Admintstration
General County Management 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ccntral Senvaces
Genetal Services 4] 0 26 337 0 0 0
fotal Administration 0 4] 26 337 0 0 0
Non-Program
Drainage Ihstnet Construction
and Repair 1] 9] ) 0 8] )
Capital Projects
Conservation Land Acquisttion
and Devclopment 0 0 0 0 0) 0
[ otal Expenditures 26 941 3 375 78,583 91 939 0 27 493
Excess (Detiaency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Eapenditures (26 503) 12 362 (5842) 12,163 36 549 8287

Other I mancing Sources (Uses)
Proceeds From Drimnage W amrants 0 0 G 0 0 0
Operating | ransters In (Out)
Special Revenue

Sccondary Roads 0 0 0 0 (36 349) 0
Consersation Parks 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rural County Betterment 0 0 ] 0 0 2 000
Teotal Other Finanang
Sources (Uses) 0 0 [ 0 (36 549) 2000

Lxcess (Deficeney) of Revenues and Other
Tnancing Sources Over (Under)

Fxpenditures and Other Finanang Uses (26,503) 12,362 (5,842) 12 163 0 10 287
} und Balance - Beginmag of Year 28 335 39,685 43 557 250 968 0 21,712
T'und Balance - Lnd ot Year S1832 $52 047 $37 715 $263 131 S0 S31999

Sce Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report
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Rurul Public Strand Conservation
County Economic Health Estate Land Acquisition
Betterment Development Drainage Inspections  Lmpowerment Grant Trust Total
SO SO $0 S0 SO $0 80 $3 575
0 100 0 0 0 0 0 100
3 853 0 () 0 0 0 0 30 190
3 833 100 0 0 4 )] 0 30 290
i 0 248 974 0 0 0 0 248 974
0 0 0 0 0 0 17 613 47 613
273 000 32 402 248 974 27G 460 335,227 i327 47.613 1437 534
17 963 113079 27 316 6 819) 19777 (145) (20 619) 217 568
0 0 1659 0 0 0 0 1659
0 } 0 0 1] 0 0 (36 549)
(2 000) ] 0 ) 0 0 0 (2,000)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 000
(2,000) 0 1659 1] 0 0 0 (34 890)
15 963 113,079 28975 (6 R19) 49,777 (145) (20.619) 182,678
117 422 424 840 200 455 80117 143,860 80,277 24,227 1 455 456
$1313 386 $537 919 $229 430 $72208 $193.617 S80 132 S3608  S1638134
{Concluded)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

BALANCE SHEE] - DEBT SERVICE FUND
June 30, 2003

ASSEIS
Cash and Pooled Investments $78,070
Receivables
Property Tax
Delinquent 1,089

Total Assets 5$79,159

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

.iabilines
Deferred Revenue
Other $1,089
Total Liabilities 1,089
Fund Equity
Reserved for Debt Service 78,070
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $79,159

See Accompanying Independent Auditots’ Report
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Year Ended June 30, 2003

REVENUES
Property and Other County Tax
Intcrgovernmental
State Tax Replacements
State fax Credits

Asscssments

Total Reyenues

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service
Principal
Interest
Total Expenditures

Deficiency of Revenues Under Expenditures

Fund Balance - Beginning of Year

Fund Balance - End of Year

See Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report
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$170,312

9,393

70,078
249,783

235,000
30,192
265192

(15,409)

93,479

578,070



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

June 30, 2003

Public Community Essential
Health Dev clopment County
Improvements Project Purpose Total
ASSE'TS
Cash and Pooled Investments $21,208 5933 $2,004 S$24,145
Due From Other Governments 0 13,572 0 13,572
Total Assets $21 208 $14,505 $2,004 $37,717
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabiliuies
Accounts Payable SO SO 52,004 $2 004
Fund Equity
Unrescrved Fund Balance 21,208 14,505 0 35,713
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $21,208 S14,505 $2,004 $37,717

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - CAPII AL PROJECI1S FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Community Essential
Public Development County
Health Project Purpose Total
REVENUES
[ntergovernmental
State Grants and Enutlements SO $68,921 SO $68,921
EXPENDITURES
Caputal Projects
Other Capital Projects 7,993 55,349 2,004 65,346
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
{(Under) Expenditures (7,993) 13,572 (2,004) 3,575
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 29 201 933 2,004 32,138
Fund Balance - End of Year $21,208 $14,505 SO $35,713

See Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING BALANCE SHELT - INIERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

June 30, 2003

Central Health
Scrvices Insurance Total
ASSLTS
Cash and Pooled Investments $35,258 $796,308 $831,566
Duc From Other Funds 1,364 1,476 2,840
Duc From Other Governments 22 0 22
lotal Assets $36,644 $797,784 $834,428
LIABILI11ES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilitics
Accounts Payable $2,594 S$125,519 S128,113
Fund Equity
Retained Earnings 34,050 672,265 706 315
lotal Liabilities and Fund Equity $36,644 §797,784 $834,428

Sce Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN
REITAINED EARNINGS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Central Health
Scrvices Insurance Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Reimbursements from Operating Funds $221,419 $490,488 S711,907
Retmbursements from Employees 0 78,870 78,870
Miscellancous 0 0 0
1 otal Operating Revenues 221,419 569,358 790,777
OPERATING EXPENSES
Health Insurance
Medical Claims Paid 0 734,711 734,711
Insurance Premiums 0 122,926 122,926
Administrative Fees 0 41,769 41,769
Miscellaneous 0 11,736 11,736
Central Services
T'elephone 30,425 0 30,425
Insurance 175,237 0 175,237
1 otal Operating Expenses 205,662 911,142 1,116,804
Operating Income (Loss) 15,757 (341 784) (326,027)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Interest 0 8,319 8,319
Other Financing Sources
Operating Transfer In
General Fund 0 175,000 175,000
Net Income (Loss) 15,757 (158,465) (142 708)
Retained Earmings - Begtnning of Year 18,293 830,730 849,023
Retained Earnings - End of Year $34,050 $672,265 $706,315

See Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Central Health
Services Insurance Total
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACHIVIIIES
Operating Income (Loss) $15,757 (S341,784) (8326,027)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
to Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Opcrating Activities
Decrease in Receivables 1,061 535 1,596
Increase {Decrease) in Payables (1175) 56,595 55,420
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 15,643 (284,654) (269,011}

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACIIVIIIES

Transfer From Gencral Fund 0 175,000 175 000
CASH FLOWS FRONM INVESTING ACIIVITIES

Interest Income 0 8,320 8,320
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 15,643 (101,334) (85,691)
Cash - Beginning of Ycar 19,615 897,642 917,257
Cash - End of Year $35,258 $796,308 $831,566
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

June 30, 2003
Meservey Swaledale
Wastewater Wastewater
Collection & Collection &
Ircatment Facility Treatment Facility Total
ASSLTS
Current Assets
Cash and Pooled Investments $7,783 $42,170 $49.953
Duc From Other Governments 1,315 4,934 0,249
Total Current Asscts 9,098 47,104 56,202
Capital Assets 37,300 1,189,417 1,226,717
Less Accumulated Depreciation 0 189,403 189,403
Construction in Progress 1 446,068 0 1,446,068
1 483,368 1,000 014 2,483,382
Total Asscts $1,492 166 $1,047,118 $2,539,584
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilitics
Accounts Payable $18,953 $103 $19,056
Duc Tg Other Governments 0 170 170
Long-Term Liabilities
Portion Due Within One Year
Note Payable 0 3,634 3,034
Portion Due After Onc Year
Note Payable 312,300 260 414 572,714
Tota! Liabilitics 331,233 264,321 595,574
Fund Equity
Contributed Capital 0 909,417 909,417
Retained Earnings (Accumulated Defictt) 1,161,213 (126,620) 1,034,593
Total Fund Equity 1,161,213 782,797 1,944,010
Total Liabihities and Fund Equity $1,492.466 $1,047,118 $2,539,584

Sce Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report

84



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN
RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT) - ENI ERPRISE FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Mesenvey Swaledale
Wastewater Wastewater
Collection & Collection &
Treatment Faciity  Treatment Facihty Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Contnibutions and Reimbursements From Other
Intergovernmental Units $337,556 $30,784 $368,340
OPERATING EXNPENSES
Wastewater Collection & Treatment Facility
Deprectation 0 36,481 36,481
Operations and Maintenance 2088 7,216 9,304
Total Operating Expenscs 2,088 43,697 45,785
Operating Income (Loss) 335,468 (12,913) 322,555
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
Interest (14,053) (12,039) (26,092)
Other Ninancing Sources
Operating Transfer In
General Fund 12,353 0 12 353
Net Income (Loss) 333,768 (24,952) 308,810
Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) - Beginning of Year 827 445 (101,668) 725,777
Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) - End of Year S1,161,213 ($126,620) $1,034,593

Sce Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2003

Meservey Swaledale
Wastewater Wastewater
Collection & Collection &
Treatment Faciity  Treatment Facility Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income {Loss) $335,468 ($12,913) $322,555
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activitics

Depreciation 0 36,481 36,481

Decrease 1n Recenvables 106,685 405 107,090

Decrcase 1n Payables (88 495) (3,462) (91 957)

Net Cash Provided by Opcerating Activities 353,658 20,511 374,169
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPI1AL AND RELAITED
FINANCING ACIIVIIIES
Transfer From General Fund 12,353 0 12,353
Increase in Construction in Progress (357,986) 0 (357,986)
Interest Expense (14 054) (12,039) (26 093)
Net Cash Used n Capual and Related Financing Activities (359,687) (12,039) (371,720)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (6,029) 8,472 2,443
Cash - Beginning of Year 13,812 33,698 47,510
Cash - End of Year $7,783 $42,170 $49,953

Sce Accompanying [ndependent Auditors’ Report
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF FIDUCIARY ASSEIS AND

LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
June 30, 2003

Elected
Officials Other Total
ASSETS
Cash and Pooled Investments
County Treasurer SO $2,395,305 $2,395,305
Other County Offictals 178,424 0 178,424
Receivables
Property Tax
Delinquent 0 826 826
Succeeding Year 0 35,479,482 35,479,482
Accounts 240 47,327 47,567
Assessments 0 315,866 315,866
Due From Other Governments 0 3,886 3,886
1 otal Assets $178,664 $38,242,692 $38,421,356
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable S0 $10941 $10,941
Salaries and Benefits Payable 0 19,203 19,203
Duc to Other Funds 100 2,062 2,162
Duc to Other Governments 35,899 38,171,360 38,207,259
I rusts Payable 142,665 34,449 177,114
Compensated Absences 0 4677 4,677
Total Liabilities S178,664 538,242,692 $38,421,356

See Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND

LIABILITIES - ELECIED OFFICIALS
June 30, 2003

Board of
Supcrvisors Veterans
Conservators Affairs Recorder Sheriff Total
ASSETS
Cash and Pooled Investments
Other County Officials $32,60t S$1,012 $35,759 $109,052 $178,424
Reccivables
Accounts 0 0 240 0 240
Total Assets $32,601 $1,012 $35,999 $109,052 $178,664
LIABILITIES
Due to County Funds SO SO S100 SO S100
Due to Other Governments 0 0 35,899 0 35,899
Trusts Payable 32,601 1012 0 109,052 142,665
l'etal Liabihities $32,601 S1012 $35,999 S109 052 S178 664

See Accompanying independent Auditors' Report
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF FIDUCIARY ASSEIS AND

LIABILITIES - OTHER AGENCY FUNDS

June 30, 2003

Agncultural County
Extension County Special Cuty
Education Assessor Appraisal Assessor

ASSEIS
Cash and Pooled Investments

County Treasurer $2,161 S117,566 S175,628 $62,219
Recervables

Property Tax

Dclhinquent 4 12 3 0
Succeeding Year 171,357 249,955 79,639 136,626

Accounts 0 1,835 0 55
Assessments 0 0 0 0
Due From Other Governments 0 0 0 0

[ otal Assets $173,522 $369,368 $255,270 $198,900
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable SO $1,466 $7,553 S484
Salaries and Benefits Payable 0 10,257 0 5,400
Due to Other Funds 0 1,037 0 692
Duc to Other Governments 173,522 353,936 247,717 190,734
Irusts Payable 0 0 0 0
Compensated Abscnces 0 2,672 0 1,590

Total Liabilities $173,522 $369,368 $255 270 $198,900
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City Cuy
Special Areca Special

Appraisal Schools Schools Corporations Townships Assessments

$109,823 $278,477 11,847 $138,637 $2,247 $33,612

0 500 24 234 4 0

32,652 20,701,825 961 418 12 328,777 182,322 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 315,866

0 0 0 0 0 0

$142,475 $20,980,802 $973,289 $12 467,648 S$184,573 $349,478

$0 S0 $0 SO SO SO

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

142,475 20,980,802 973,289 12,467,648 184,573 349,478

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

$142,475 $20,980,802 $973 289 $12 467,648 S184 573 $349,478
(Continued}
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES - OTHER AGENCY FUNDS

June 30, 2003
Bruccllosis
Auto and Joint
License and Tuberculosts Disaster Clear Lake
Use Tax Eradication Services Sanitary

ASSEIS
Cash and Pooled Investments

County Treasurer $830,516 $80 $1,407 $16,881
Receivables

Property Tax

Delinquent 0 0 0 45
Succeeding Year 0 6,273 0 628,038

Accounts 0 0 3,616 0
Asscssments 0 0 0 0
Due From Other Governments 0 0 3,886 0

Total Assets $830,516 56,353 $8,909 $645,564
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable SO $0 $1,095 ]
Salanes and Benefits Payable 0 0 1,329 0
Due to Other Funds 0 0 0 0
Due 1o Other Governments $30,516 6,353 0,485 645,564
l1usts Payable 0 0 0 0
Compensated Absences 0 0 0 0

Total Liabihties $830,516 $6,353 $8,909 $645,564

Sce Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report
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Advanced
Law Enforcement
Investigative and

Advance Cash Dispute E911 Administrative Employee

Tax Long/Short Resolution Operations System Benefits Total
527,861 $478 $45,091 $515,391 $18,795 $6,588 $2 395,305
0 0 0 0 0 0 826
0 0 0 0 0 0 35,479,482
0 17 7,735 34,009 0 0 47,327
0 0 0 0 0 0 315,866
0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 3,886
$27,861 $495 $52,826 $549,460 $18,795 S6 588  $38,242,692
S0 SO $343 SO SO MU $10,941
0 0 2,217 0 0 0 19,203
0 0 333 0 0 0 2,062
0 495 49,518 549,460 18,795 0 38,171,360
27,861 0 0 0 0 6,588 34,449
0 0 415 0 0 0 4,677
$27,861 $495 $52,826 $549,460 S18 795 S6588  $38,242,692

{Concluded)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS

AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Elected Officials
Balance Balance
July 1, 2002 Additions Dcictions June 30, 2003
ASSEIS
Cash and Pooled Investments
Other County Officials $121,050 $1,959,887 $1,902,513 $178,424
Recenvables
Accounts 243 240 243 240
Total Assets $121 293 $1 960 127 $1 902 756 $178 664
LIABILITIES
Duc to County Funds S125 Si00 S125 S100
Duc to Other Governments 22,062 1,817,362 1,803,525 35,899
Irusts Payable 99,106 142,665 99,106 142,665
Total Laabihties $121 293 S1.960 127 $1 902 756 S178 664
Other Agency Funds
Balance Balance
July 1, 2002 Additions Deletions June 30, 2003
ASSEIS
Cash and Pooled Investments
County Treasurer $2,098,454 $12,904,127 $12,607,276 $2,395,305
Receivabies
Property Tax
Delinquent 531 826 531 826
Succceding Year 35,381,036 35,479,482 35,381,036 35,479,482
Accounts 40,976 47,327 40,976 47,327
Duc¢ From Other Funds 0 0 0 0
Due From Other Governments 0 3,886 0 3,880
Assessments 324,235 315,866 324,235 315,866
lotal Asscts $37 845232 $48 751514 $48 354 054 $38 242 692
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable S11,240 $10,941 S$11,240 $10,941
Salaries and Benefits Payable 15,233 19,203 15,233 19,203
Duc to County Funds 2,105 2,002 2,105 2,062
Dug¢ to Other Governments 37 774,549 48,680,182 48,283,371 38,171,360
Trusts Payable 35,475 34,449 35475 34,449
Compensated Absences 6,630 4677 6,630 4,677
Total Liabilities $37 845 232 $48 751 514 $48 354 0354 $38 242 692

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSEIS AND

LIABILITIES - ELECTED OFFICIALS
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Board of
Supcrvisors Veterans
Conservators Affairs Auditor Recorder Sheriff Total
ASSEIS AND LIABILIIIES
Balance - Beginning of Year $28,598 $1,011 S125 $22,062 S69,497 S121 293
Additions
Office Fees and Collections 0 0 3,763 453,802 620,150 1,077,715
Trusts 267,331 1 0 370 008 245,072 882,412
Total Additions 267,331 1 3,763 823,810 865,222 1,960,127
Deductions
Agency Remuttances
To County Funds 0 0 3,888 453,802 64,908 522,598
o Other Governments 0 0 0 356,060 966 357,020
Trusts Paid Qut 263,328 0 0 11 759,793 1023,132
Total Deductions 263 328 0 3,888 809,873 825,667 1 902,756
Balance - End of Year $32,601 S$1,012 SO $35,999 $109,052 $178,664

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report

94



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES - OIMHER AGENCY FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Agricultural County
Extension County Special Cuy
Education ASSCSSor Appraisal Assecssor
ASSE1S AND LIABILITIES
Balance - Beginning of Year $166 285 5348,923 S219,395 S187,820
Additions
Property and Other County lax 172,857 255,362 81,429 135,893
E911 Surcharge 0 0 0 0
State Tax Credits 9,461 11,107 3,679 9,283
State Allocation 0 2,176 1,710 1,971
Auto Licenses, Use Tax and Postage 0 0 0 0
Assessments 0 0 0 0
Trusts 0 0 0 0
Miscellancous 0 9,964 0 4,872
Total Additions 182318 278,609 86,818 152,019
Deductions
Agency Renmuttances
1o Other Governments 175,081 258,164 50,943 140,939
Trusts Paid Out 0 0 0 0
Total Deductions 175 081 258,164 50,943 140,939
Balance - End of Year S173,522 $369,368 $255,270 $198,900




Cuty City Auto
Special Area Special License and
Appraisal Schools Schools Corporations Townships Assessments Use Tax
$131 386 $21,497,310 $910,605 $11.904 504 S$177,344 $343,120 S$714,417
32,442 20,904,997 969,646 12,268,912 190,086 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2,671 1,238,957 51,868 647,045 8,560 0 0
1,548 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 9,385,149
0 0 0 0 0 439,801 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
30,6061 22,143,954 1,021,514 12,915,957 198,646 439,801 9,385,149
25,572 22,660,462 958,830 12,352,813 191,417 433,443 9,269,050
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
25,572 22,660,462 058 830 12,352 813 191 417 433,443 9,269,050
S$142,475 $20,980,802 $973 289 $12,467,648 S184.573 S349,478 $830,516
{Continued)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

CONMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSEIS AND
LIABILITIES - OTHER AGENCY FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Bruccllosis
and Joint
luberculosis Disaster Clear Lake Advance
Eradication Services Sanntary Tax
ASSEIS AND LIABILITILS
Balance - Beginning of Year $6,144 51,271 $5628,815 $35,384
Additions
Property and Other County Tax 12,685 0 626,363 0
E911 Surcharge 0 0 0
State Tax Credits 348 1] 20,835 0
State Allocation 0 0 0 0
Auto Licenses, Use ax and Postage 0 0 0 0
Assessments 0 0 73,165 0
I rusts 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 55,060 0 0
Total Additions 13,033 55,060 720,363 0
Deductions
Agency Remittances
{o Other Goyernments 12,824 47,422 703,614 0
Trusts Paid Out 0 0 0 7,523
Total Deductions 12,824 47,422 703,614 7,523
Balance - End of Ycear $6,353 $8,909 $645,564 $27,861

Scc Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report
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Advanced Law
Enforcement

Investigative and

Cash Tax Sale Dispute E9l1 Admunustrative Employee
Long/Short Redemption Resolution Opcrations System Benefits Total

$591 $0 $49,085 $500,821 $21,921 $91 $37 845,232

0 0 0 0 0 0 35,650,672

0 0 0 156,895 0 0 156,895

0 0 0 0 0 0 2,003,814

0 0 0 0 0 0 7,405

0 0 0 0 0 0 9,385,149

0 0 0 0 0 0 512,966

0 679,467 0 0 0 0 679,467

72 0 60,284 54,991 39,750 130,153 355,146

72 679,467 60,284 211,886 39,750 130,153 48,751,514

168 0 56,543 163,247 42,876 0 47,543,408

0 679,467 0 0 0 123,656 810,646

168 679,467 56,543 163,247 42,876 123,656 48,354,054

$495 S0 $52,826 $549 460 $18,795 56,588 $38 242,692

{Concluded)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS BY FUNDING SOURCE

Year Ended June 30, 2003

Balance Balance
June 20, 2002 Addttions Deletions June 30, 2003
ASSETS
Land $ 1,598,917 S 67,975 S - $ 1,666,892
Construction m Process - - - -
Buildings and Structuies 4,248,474 - - 4,248,474
Improvements other than Butldings 417,751 - - 417.751
Machmery and Equupment 5,303,638 1,227,557 604,275 5,866,920
Licensed Vehicles 2,454,401 085,604 229,303 2,910,762
[nhastructure - 1,169,386 - 1,169,386
$ 14,023,181 $ 3,150,582 S 893,578 3 16,280.185
FUNDING SOURCE
General f und S 6,254,598 S 9,176 S 147,612 N 6,116,162
Special Revenue Funds 0,821,351 3,141,406 745,966 9.216.791
Capital Project Fund 947,232 - - 947.232
S 14,023,181 $ 3,150,582 $ 893,578 S 16,280,185
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2003

Construction Buldimgs and
Land m Process Structues
Public Satety and Legal Services
Law Enforcoment S - - 610,931
Legal Serviees - - -
Total Public Safety and Legal Services - - 610,931
Physical Health and Soaial Services
Physical Health Services - - -
Services to Poor - - -
Services to Military Veterans - - -
Total Phvsical Health and Social Services - - -
Mental Health
Persons with Chronie Mental Hlness - - -
Totasl Mental Health - - .
County Environment and Education
Environmental Quality Program - - -
Conscrvation and Recreation Scivices 150,798 - 490,292
County Developmont - - -
Total County Environment and Education 150,798 - 490,292
Roads and [ransportation
Secondary Roads Admnistranon and Engieering - - 325,259
Roadway Mamtenance - - -
General Roadway Expenditures - - 229,970
Total Roads and Transportation - - 555,229
State and Local Government Serviees
Representation Services - -
State Admumsiration Services -
Total State and Local Government Services - - -
Interprogram Services
Policy and Admmstration - 273,715
Central Services 1,516,094 - 2,318,307
Total Interprogram Services 1,516,094 - 2,592,022
Total Capital Assets S 1.666 892 - S 4.248.474

100



Improvements other Machmery and Licensed

than Buildings Equipment Velucles Infrastructure Total
- 163,535 167,505 - S 1,441971
- 28,165 - - 28 165
- 391,700 467,505 - 1,470.136
- 237,626 71,530 - 309.156
- 6,371 - - 6,371
- 243,997 71,530 - 315.527
- 23,260 21,271 - 44,531
- 23,260 21,271 - 44.531
44,974 254,318 184,413 - 1 124,795
- 5,157 - - 5,157
44,974 259,475 184,413 - 1.129.952
31,1510 58,225 51,827 - 466,462
- 40,019 107,837 1,169,386 1,317,242
- 4,038,915 1,995,229 - 6.264 114
31,151 4,137,159 2,154,893 1,169,386 8,047.818
- 94,737 - 94,737
37,318 . 37.318
- 132,055 - - 132.055
42,276 - - 315,991
341,626 636,998 11,150 - 4824 175
341,626 679,274 11,150 - 5.140.166
417,751 5.866 920 S 2.910,762 S 1 169 386 16 280.185
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS

BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Balance
Balance June 30,
June 30, 2002 Additions Delctions Transters 2003
Public Safety and Legal Services
Law Enforcement N 1,424843 S 98,654 § 80,203 S (1,323) 1 441,971
LLegal Services 38,082 - - (9917) 28,165
Total Public Satety and Legal Services 1,462,925 98,654 80,203 (11,240) 1.470,136
Physical Health and Socal Serviees
Physical Health Services 288,091 27,065 6,000 309.156
Services to Poor 6,371 - - 6.371
Services to Military Veterans - - - -
Total Physical Health and Social Services 294,462 27,065 6,000 - 315,527
Meantal Health
Persons with Chronie Mental [ness 35,545 6,810 6,774 8,950 44.531
Total Mental Health 35,545 6,810 6,774 8,950 44.531
County Lnvironment and Education
Environmental Quality Program - - - -
Conservation and Recreation Services 1,086,337 67,975 29,517 1,124,795
County Development 5,157 - - 5,157
Total County Environment and Education 1,091,494 67,975 29,517 - 1.129.952
Roads and Transportation
Secondary Roads Administration and
Engmeurnng 452,756 18,267 13,201 8,640 466,462
Roadway Maintenance 244,276 1,210,433 - (137,467} 1.317.242
General Roadway Expenditures 5,136,876 1,712,202 713,791 128,827 6 264,114
Total Roads and Transportation 5,833 908 2,940,902 726,992 - 8.047.818
Governumnent Scvices to Residents
Representation Services 94,737 - - 94.737
State Admuustration Services 35,028 - - 2,290 37.318
Total Government Services to Residents 129,765 - - 2,290 132,055
Admunistration
Policy and Admmistiation 306,815 9,176 - 315.991
Central Services 4,868,267 - 44,092 4,824,175
Total Adnumistration 5,175,082 9,176 44,002 - 5,140,166
Total Capital Assets S 14,023,181 S 3,150.582 § 893,578 - 16 280,185
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE AND EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION -

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
Years Ended June 30,

Modifivd Accrual Basis

2003 2002 2001 2000
Revenues
Property and other County Tax S 10,152,625 9,928,084 9,963,952 9,681,668
intcrest and Penalty on property tax 110,045 128,449 113,886 109,952
Intet governmental 9,214,984 8,150,270 7,642,241 7,531,032
Licensus and pernuts 255,666 17,870 25,682 16,856
Chaiges for services 1,537,166 1,607,381 1,232,500 1,168,535
Use of money and property 274,923 405,278 705,077 676,919
lmes, tortcitures, and defaults - 2,369 1,928 2,721
Miscellancous 863,485 679,024 784,551 644,793
[otal 22,408,894 20,918,725 20,469,817 19,832,476
Expendituzes
Current
Public satety and legal services $ 4,222,779 3,838,927 3,644,249 3,278,743
Physical health and <ocial ~ervices 3,615,357 3,494.239 3,038,370 2,843,920
Mental Health 5,003,304 4,790,348 5,263,698 5,007,406
County environment and cducation
services 855,482 591,227 578,945 531,926
Roads and transportation 4,496,519 4,577,949 4,328,377 3,546,455
Govermnmemal services to tesidents 729,694 754,305 612,996 589,493
Admunistraiive services 1,719,801 1,626,570 1,652,354 1,625,355
Non-progranm 296,741 31,871 34,299 88,137
Debt wrvice 265,192 339,763 662,871 535,583
Caputal projects 1,605,101 611,437 1,230,675 1,966,240
1 otal 22,809,970 20,656,636 21,046,834 20,013,258

Sec accompanying mdependent anditor's report
ying I
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION (1)

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Public Physical
Satuty & Physical Health & County
Legal Health & Social Social County Environment
Fiscal Scrvices Lducation Services Mental Services Lavironment & Education
Y ear (2) (2) (2) Health 2) (2) (2)
1993-1994 1,952,106 1,069,026 S 4,158,278 681,506 398,146 S
1994-1995 2,127,578 1,217,138 4,526,452 772,222 391,932
1995-1996 2,239,238 1,365,671 4,699,294 806,870 399,864
1996-1997 2,381,446 1,337,328 4,480,179 806,790 398,715
1997-1998 2,734,446 1,466,007 4,556,624 956,140 507,873
1998-1999 2,939,989 1,640,437 5,016,103 1,059,042 652,852
1999-2000 3,278,743 1,763,585 5,007,406 1,080,335 531,926
2000-2001 3,644,249 1,910,286 5,263,698 1,128,084 578,945
2001-2002 3,838,927 2,021,633 4,790,348 1,472,606 591,227
2002-2003 4,222,779 3,015,357 5,003,304 855,482

(1) Geneal govermmental expenditures nclude expenditures ot the General, Spoaial Revenue,

Capital Projects, and Debt Scrvice fund types only

(2) Begmnung with tiscal year 2003, the tollowng changes were implemented according to the Iowa
Uniform Chart ot Account Codes  Public Satety and Legal Services were combined o one
tunction, docal Services were combined with Physical Health, Education was combined with
County Environment, State & Local Government Services 1s now called Governnient Scrvices

to Residents, and Interprogram Scrviees 18 now referred to as Admimistration

Source  Cerro Gordo County Auditor's Oflice
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Government
Services 10

Roads and Residents Admmstration Nonprogram Capnal Debt
1ransportation (2) (2) Sernvices Projects Serviee Total
3,196,153 338,916 1,478,795 S 52,047 $ 1,284,838 145,968 14,755,779
2,975,130 426,214 1,155,500 173,097 1,826,928 328,157 15,920,349
3,261,170 429,679 1,597,704 18,784 797,608 508,962 16,124,844
3,799,441 460,082 1,810,102 36,543 1,385,394 505,900 17,401,920
3,675,686 520,785 1,673,415 47,556 1,524,879 557,505 18,220,916
3,630,491 577,648 1,620,502 069,611 2,161,535 138,655 19,506,865
3,546,455 589,493 1,625,355 88 137 1,966,240 535,583 20,013,258
4,328,377 612,996 1,652,354 34,299 1,230,675 662,871 21,046,834
4,577,949 754,305 1,626,570 31,871 611,437 339,763 20,656,636
4,496,519 729,694 1,719,801 296,741 1,605,101 265,192 22,809,970
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE (1)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Interest and
Penalues on

(2) Delinquent Licenses and
Fiseal Year faxes Taxes Intergovermmental Pemuts
1993-1994 ) 8,180,609 S 125,400 S 4,749,143 12,585
1994-1995 8,875,328 100,443 4,994,645 14,050
1995-1996 8,419,972 119,943 5,547,370 20,157
1996-1997 8,808,411 98,128 0,528,872 20,745
1997-1998 8,534,454 114,008 6,483,887 20,378
1998-1999 9,085,059 150,527 6,898,244 23,438
1999-2000 9,681,668 109,952 7,531,032 16,356
2000-2001 9,963,952 113,886 7,042,241 25,682
2001-2002 9,928,084 128,449 8,150,270 17,370
2002-2003 10,152,625 110,045 9,214,984 255,666

(1) General governmental revenues mclude revenues ot the General, Special Revenue,
Capital Projects, and Debt Scrvice fund types only

(2) Taxes melude net current property taxes, dehnquent property tax revenue, and other
County taxces

(3) The County began reporting Proceeds trom Fixed Asset Sales wath Other Finanong
Sources (Uses) on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes 1n | und Balance
after the fiscal year ended June 30, 1995

(4) The County began reporting lnes, Forfertures & Detaults separately beginmng with tiscal
yeat 1997-1998  In prior years, Fines, Forfeitures & Defaults were elassitied as Miscellaneous
revenue  Begmning with {iscal year 2002-2003, the couaty resumed reporting Fines,
Forfatures & Delaults as Miscellaneous revenue to comply with the Jowa Unitorm Chart ot
Account Code changes

Sowce Cerro Gordo County Auditor's Oftice
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(3) C)

Pioceeds s,
Charges for Use ot Money trom Fixed Forfeitures
SeIviees and Property Assel Sales & Detaults Miscellaneous lotal
879,431 3 340,832 $ 75,031 $ S 946,699 $ 15,309,736
874,504 189,307 18,400 988,226 16,354,903
934,322 562,311 485,821 16,089,896
997,916 557,444 514,842 17,526,358
1,155,324 591,580 496 470,524 17,370,651
1,193,928 524,289 1,627 859,981 18,737,003
1,168,535 676,919 2,721 644,793 19,832,476
1,232,500 705,077 1,928 784,551 20,469,817
1,607,381 405,278 2,369 679,024 20,918,725
1,537,166 274,923 863,485 22,408,894
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

PROPERTY TAX LEVY AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Current lax

Percent ot Current

Delinquent
Tax

I iseal Year lotal 1ax Levy Collections [aacs Colleeted Collections

1993-1994 33,684,846 33,441,819 99 28% 20,718
1994-1995 33,635,664 33,415,855 99 35% 23,034
1995-1996 34,402,372 34,203,452 99 25% 19,412
1996-1997 33,653,254 33,029,933 98 15% 47,140
1997-1998 35,904,786 35,763,919 99 61% 24,056
1998-1999 38,974,766 38,912,357 99 4% 69,769
1999-2000 39,957,583 39,870,744 99 78% 7,310
2000-2001 39,666,372 39,603,479 99 84% 8,684
2001-2002 42,976,436 42,543,086 98 99% 18,382
2002-2003 34,383,926 44,169,153 99 52% 8,059

Source  Cerro Gordo County Ireasurer's Ottice

(1} Total tax collections solely tor Cemro Gordo County were

Fiseal Y ear

1993-1994
1994-1995
1995-1996
1996-1997
1997-199%
1998-1999
1999-2000
2000-2001
2001-2002
2002-2003

Amount

$7,379,825
$7,741,141
$7,349,693
$7,246,784
$7,319,823
$7,830,349
$&8,433,188
58,311,186
$9,016,960
$9,175,330
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Ratio ot Total Tax Outstanding Ratio ot Delinguent

Total lax Collections to [otal Dehinquent lLaxesto [otal Tax
Collections (1) Tax Levy Taxes Levy
S 33,462,537 99 34% 132,942 039%
33,438,889 99 41% 232,330 0 69%
34,222 864 99 31% 148,330 043%
33,077,073 98 25% 132,548 0 39%
35,787,975 99 67% 106,223 030%
38,982,126 100 02% 106,584 027%
39,878,054 99 80% 140,451 035%
39,612,163 99 86% 71,893 0 18%
42,561,468 99 03% 87,249 0 20%
44,177,212 99 53% 151,658 0 34%
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

ASSESSED AND TAXNABLE VALUES OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

~ Real Property

Taxable Unhties/Railroads

Taxable Assessed Taxable Assessed
Fiseal Year Value Value (1) Value Value (1)
1993-1994 S 1,168,858,103 S 1,394,969,565 126,726,590 126,726,590
1994-1995 1,137,294,973 1,406,613,726 111,112,707 111,112,707
1995-1996 1,169,289,308 1,449,622,420 116,641,022 119,989,940
1996-1997 1,139,660,095 1,491,584,224 120,960,484 121,463,334
1997-199% 1,158,767,216 1,562,868,784 134,081,125 134,081,125
1998-1999 1,229,489,646 1,766,820,130 135,374,288 135,791 817
1999-2000 1,293,292 051 1,813,263,085 134,648,246 134,648,246
2000-2001 1,364,701,922 1,967,451,453 66,377,054 66,549,007
2001-2002 1,438,189,521 2,049,297,607 71,812,595 71,812,595
2002-2003 1,452,765,606 2,167,995,784 74,784,573 75,142,038

Source Cerro Gordo County Auditor's Ottice

(1) Assessed value equals estimated actual value

(2) Values lor property classed as gas & elecdnie vithties are no longer taxed as real eslate, but through

an ehease ax o They aie, however, still mcduded m budget valuations tor calitlation of tax levy rates
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Ratio ot

Gas & Electric Utiliies (2) | otal Assesaed to

Lax Increment

laxable Assessed [ axable Assessed Total Estimated Financing
Value Value (1) Value Value (1) Actual Value Distriet Values
0 $ 0 S 1,295,584,693 S 1,521,696,i155 85 1% S 62,464,167
0 0 1,248,407,680 1,517,726,433 823% 61,265,569
0 0 1,285,930,330 1,569,612,360 81 9% 57,038,094
0 0 1,260,620,579 1,613,047,558 78 2% 65,528,984
0 0 1,292,848,341 1,696,949,909 76 2% 64,613,275
0 0 1,364,863,934 1,902,611,947 71 7% 65,462,038
0 0 1,427,940,297 1,947,911,208 73 3% 64,944,208
68,442,172 68,442,172 1,499,521,148 2,102,442,632 71 3% 63,173,024
73,009,862 73,009,862 1,583,011,978 2,194,120,064 72 1% 66,247,060
74,322,389 74,322,389 1,601,872,568 2,317,460,211 69 1% 63,909,159
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

PROPERTY TAX RATES PER S1000 TAXABLE VALUATION-

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

City of Clear Lahe

City ot Clear Lake Ventura City ot

Fiscal Yea Taxmg Body Mason City Schools Schools Doughenty
1993-1994 Caty § 917537 $ 1035473 10 35473 § 912795
School 13 60930 11 85698 10 13339 11 86973

North lowa Area Community College 0 50309 0 50309 0 50309 0 50309

County 516620 516620 5 16620 516620

Assessor 019739 0 33980 0 33980 0 33980

Other (1) 007447 0 60009 0 60009 0 07447

lotal Levy 28 72632 28 82089 27 09730 27 08124

Percent ot Ceno Gordo County to totals 17 98% 17 93% 19 07% 19 08%
1994-1995  Caty $ 8 82595 S 1095315 10 95315 § 912700
School 14 51470 12 68335 987121 12 06577

North lowa Arca Commumty College 0 50080 0 50080 0 50080 0 50080

County 560740 5 60740 5 60740 5 60740

Assessor 019102 041012 041012 041012

Other (1) 007709 061709 0 61709 007709

lotal Levy 29 71696 30 77191 27 95977 27 78818

Pureent vt Cerro Gordo County to totals 18 87% 18 22% 20 06% 20 18%
1995-1996  Cuty $ 935175 S 9 48608 9 48608 S 13550611
School 14 47985 1279274 976576 12 06746

North lowa Arca Commumty College 0 49509 0 49509 0 49509 0 49509

County 5 11407 5 11407 511407 511407

Assesaol 029119 040575 0 40575 0 40575

Other (1) 009210 1 82641 1 82641 009210

fotal Levy 20 82405 30 12014 27 09316 31 72058

Percent ot Cerro Gordo County to totals 17 15% 16 98% 18 88% 16 12%
1996-1997 City N 073944 S 9 48608 9 4860% S 1675204
School 13 82872 11 98784 9 48265 11 28389

Notth lowa Area Community College (} 48565 0 48505 0 48565 0 48565

County 512506 512506 512506 512506

Assessor (0 20094 044186 044186 0 44186

Other (1) 0 10638 I 84069 1 84069 0 10638

lotal Levy 29 48619 2936718 26 86199 34 19488

Pereent of Caro Gordo County to totals 17 38% 17 45% 19 08% 14 99%
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Cily ot City of Citv of City ot Caty o Cuty ot City ot

Meoservey Plymouth Rock Falls Rochwell Swaledale Thomton Ventura
779379 $ 635548 $ 4 46060 10 49190 S 18 66961 950012 691350
985622 12 16876 14 11353 11 84396 11 84396 985622 10 13339
0 50309 0 50309 0 50309 0 50309 0 50309 0 50309 0 50309
516620 516620 516620 516620 516620 5 16620 516620
0 33980 033980 0 33980 0 33980 0 33980 0 33980 0 33980
007447 007447 007447 0 07447 007447 007447 0 60009
23 73357 24 60780 24 65769 28 41942 36 59713 25 43990 23 65607
21 77% 20 V9% 20 95% 18 18% 14 12% 20 31% 21 84%
7 98139 $ 501832 S 4 70645 10 62284 S 18 78676 10 29160 9 36892
982510 12 08750 14 62241 10 30422 10 30422 982510 987121
0 50080 0 50080 0 50080 0 50080 0 50080 0 50080 0 50080
5 60740 560740 5 60740 560740 560740 560740 5 60740
041012 041012 041012 041012 041012 041012 041012
0 07709 0 07709 0 14459 007709 007709 007709 0 61709
24 40190 2370123 25 99177 27 52247 35 68639 2071211 206 37554
22 98% 23 60% 21 57% 20 37% 1571% 20 99% 21 26%
7 98137 S 296522 S 562536 11 99551 S 25352791 10 58832 8 69930
10 18953 11 58140 14 78042 10 54360 10 54360 10 18953 976576
0 49509 0 49509 0 49509 0 49509 0 49509 0 49509 0 49509
5 11407 511407 5 11407 5 11407 511407 511407 511407
0 40575 0 40575 0 40575 0 40575 0 40575 0 40575 0 40575
009210 009210 0 15960 009210 009210 009210 182641
24 27791 20 65363 26 58029 28 64612 42 17852 26 88486 26 30638
21 06% 24 76% 19 24% 17 85% 12 12% 19 02% 19 44%
(Continued)
8 10000 S 217020 S 5062563 12 24156 S 1377264 10 64551 9 56607
991413 10 73167 14 06352 10 20883 10 20883 991413 948265
0 48565 0 48565 0 48565 0 48565 (0 48565 0 48565 0 48565
512506 512506 512506 512506 512506 512506 512500
044186 0 44186 0 44186 0 44186 044186 044186 0 44180
0 10638 0 10638 0 17388 0 10638 0 10638 010638 1 84069
2417308 19 06082 2591560 28 60934 30 14042 2671859 26 94198
21 20% 26 89% 19 78% 17 91% 17 00% 19 18% 1902%

(Continucd)



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

PROPERTY TAX RATES PER §1000 TAXABLE VALUATION-
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

City of Cleat Lake

Ciy ot Clear Lake \ entura City of

F1scal Year Faxing Body Mason City Schools Schools Dougheirty
1997-1998 City S 10 17958 S 948702 S 948702 S 1427599
School 14 41913 13 93380 1132911 11 24634

North lowa Area Comununny College 0 50619 0 50619 0 50619 050619

County 4 93858 4 93858 4 93858 4 93858

Assessor 0 23978 043716 043716 043716

Other (1) 011097 1 91843 1 91843 0 11097

Total Levy 30 39423 3122118 28 61649 3151523

Percent of Cerro Gordo County to totals 16 25% 15 82% 17 26% 15 67%
1998-1999 Cuy S 10 43269 S 832973 S 832973 $ 1387222
School 1587631 i3 83670 11 28793 13 76158

North lowa Area Community College 050619 050619 050619 (¢ 50619

County 4 93858 493858 193858 4 93858

Assessor 025255 042749 042749 042749

Other (1) 011197 1 93018 1 93018 011197

Total Levy 3211829 29 968¥7 27 42010 33 61803

Porcent of Cuno Goido County to totals 15 38% 16 48% 1§ 01% 14 69%
1999-2000 Caty S 1008216 S 810782 § 810782 S 1425469
School 14 93590 13 21620 11 59822 13 36669

North lowa Area Communty College 0 53536 0 53536 0 53536 0 53536

Couniy 515524 515524 515524 515524

Assessor 0 27839 032358 042358 042358

Other (1) 011215 1 93605 1 93605 011215

[otal Levy 31 09920 2937425 27 75627 3384771

Pureent ot Cenno Gordo County to totals 16 58% 17 55% 18 57% 1523%
2000-2001 Caty S 10 11793 $ 810782 S 810782 § 1364253
Schoot 14 49999 13 33615 11 61854 13 09529

North lowa Arca Community College 053329 053329 053329 0 53329

County 514422 514422 514422 514422

Assessor 031438 0 48496 0 48496 0 48496

Other (1) 011170 1 91904 1 91904 011170

Fotal Levy 30 72151 29 52548 27 80787 3301199

Percent ot Ceno Gordo County to totals 16 74% 17 42% 18 50% 15 58%
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City ot Caty ot City of City ot City of City of City ot
Meservey Plymouth Rock Falls Rochwell Swaledale ['hornton Ventwa
$ 810000 S 166589 S 612568 8 10000 23 14525 S 1067118 N 8 73660
974858 13 69412 15 00006 10 78486 10 78486 9 743858 11 32911
0 50619 0 50619 0 50019 0 50619 0 50619 050619 0 50619
4 03858 4 93858 4 93858 493858 4 93858 4 93858 493358
043716 043716 043716 043716 043716 043716 043716
011097 011097 017847 0 11097 011097 011097 1 91843
23 84148 21 35291 27 18614 24 87776 39 92301 26 41266 27 86607
20 71% 23 13% 18 17% 19 85% 12 37% 18 70% 17 72%
S 788507 S 1500618 S 662565 8 10000 2634119 S 1040305 § 8 22400
9 93471 13 43712 1520852 10 58491 10 58491 993471 11 28793
0 50619 050619 0 50619 0 50619 0 50619 0 50619 050619
4 93858 4 93858 493858 4 93858 4 93858 4 93858 4 93858
042749 042749 042749 042749 042749 042749 042749
011197 011197 017947 011197 011197 011197 1 93018
23 80401 20 92753 27 88590 24 66914 42 91033 2632199 27 31437
20 75% 23 60% 17 71% 20 02% 11 51% 18 76% 18 08%
S 799474 $ 192648 S 657256 8 09995 2507823 § 1026151 S 8 68209
973511 13 99011 14 52902 11 08636 1108636 973511 11 59822
0 53536 (3 53536 0 53536 0 53536 0 53536 0 53536 0 53536
515524 515524 515524 515524 515524 515524 515524
0 42358 042358 042358 042358 0 42358 042358 042358
011215 011215 0 17965 011215 011215 011215 1 93605
23 95618 22 14292 27 39541 2541264 42 39092 2622295 28 33054
21 52% 23 28% 18 §2% 20 29% 12 16% 19 66% 18 20
S 810000 S 242652 S 654969 8 10000 20 31488 S 1036119 S 7 40352
10 76966 13 43595 14 67755 10 81268 10 81268 10 76966 11 61854
053329 0 53320 053329 0 53329 053329 053329 053329
514422 514422 514422 514422 514422 514422 514422
0 48496 0 48496 0 48496 0 48496 0 48496 0 48496 0 48496
011170 011170 0 17920 011170 011170 011170 1 91904
25 14383 22 13664 27 56891 25 18685 37 40173 27 40502 27 10357
20 46% 23 24% 18 66Y% 20 42% 13 75% 18 77% 18 98%
(Continued)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

PROPERTY TAX RATES PER $1000 TAXABLE VALUATION-

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

City ot Clear Lake

City ot Clear Lake Ventura City ol

Fiscal Year Laxing Body Mason City Schools Schools Dougherty
2001-2002 Caty S 10 09507 § 7 82587 S 782587 S 1477826
School 14 38998 12 85907 11 56408 12 79336

North Iowa Area Community College 052425 052425 052425 0 52425

County 470156 4 70156 470156 4 70156

Assessor 0 28817 047343 047343 047343

Othur (1) 0 11050 1 91864 1 91864 0 11050

Fotal Levy 3010953 28 30282 27 00783 33 38136

Pereent of Corro Gordo County to totals 1561% 16 61% 17 41% 14 08%
2002-2003 Cuy S 10 24691 S 8 23096 S 823096 S 1485957
School 15 10747 12 94453 11 58402 12 94041

North Jowa Area Community College 059547 059547 0 59547 0 59547

County 4 70156 4 70156 4 70156 470156

Assessor 023647 0 40448 0 40448 040448

Other (1) 011262 1 86993 1 86993 011262

Total Levy 31 00050 28 74693 27 38642 3361411

Percent ot Cenno Gordo County 1o totals 15 17% 16 35% 17 17% 13 99%

Source  Cerro Gordo County Auditor’s Office

(1} County Agncultural Extension evy, State levy, Sanntary District levy, and Cemetery levy

Not shown are the Rural dervices Fund ot the County and 16 townships over and above the cities and towns listed
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City ot Caty ot Cuty of City ot City of City of City of
Meservey Plymouth Rock Falls Rochwell Swaledale Thomton Ventura
S 810000 S 297462 S 654956 8 10000 S 2091731 S 1039334 622365
10 19321 1302753 14 72708 10 75622 10 75622 1019321 11 56408
052425 0 52425 052425 0 52425 0 52425 052425 0 52425
4 70156 4 70156 470156 4 70156 470156 4 70156 4 70156
047343 047343 047343 047343 047343 047343 047343
0 11050 0 11050 0 17800 011050 0 11050 011050 I 91864
2410295 21 81189 27 15388 24 66596 37 48327 26 39629 25 40561
19 51% 21 56% 17 31% 19 06% 12 54% 17 81% 18 51%
S 975095 $ 315246 S 674136 8 10000 S 1951574 S 10 46965 6 52280
982561 14 34289 1616114 11 68277 11 68277 982561 11 58402
0 59547 0 59547 0 59547 0 59547 059547 0 59547 0 59547
170156 170156 4 70156 470156 470156 470156 470156
0 40448 (0 40448 0 40448 040448 040448 0 40448 0 40448
011262 011262 0 17988 011262 011262 011262 1 86993
25 39069 23 30948 28 78389 25 59690 37 01264 26 10939 25 67826
18 52% 20 17% 16 33% 18 37% 12 70% 18 01% 18 31%
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

RATIO OF OUTSTANDING GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT
TO ASSESSED VALUES AND DEBT PER CAPITA
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Genelal
Obligation Pcreent ot

Bonded Debt Debt to

Outstanding Assessed Population Debt Pur
| 1scal Year 2) Axsessed Value Value (1) Capita
1993-1994 S 1,280,000 S 1,521,696,155 0 08% 46,585 N 27 48
1994-1995 1,375,000 1,517,726,433 0 09% 46,518 29 56
1995-1996 940,000 1,569,612,360 0 06% 40,633 20 16
1996-1997 885,000 1,613,047,558 005% 46,584 1900
1997-1998 375,000 1,696,949,909 002% 46,371 809
1998-1999 1,480,000 1,902,611,947 0 08% 46,159 3206
1999-2000 1,520,000 1,947,911,208 0 08% 45,669 3328
2000-2001 930,000 2,102,442,632 0 04% 46,447 2002
2001-2002 635,000 2,194,120,064 003% 45,638 13 91
2002-2003 400,000 2,167,995,784 0 02% 15,339 882

(1) U S Burcau of the Census  Actual decenimal counts for FY 2000-2001, all other ycars aie estimates ot
the US Butcau of the Census

(2) Ihe tund balance of the debt service tund has been excluded due 10 the pnmatenality ot such balances
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
June 30, 2003

Assessed valuation, at 100% ot actual valuation
Muluply by 5%
Debt Lt

Less Qutstanding General Obhgation Debt

_egal Debt Margin

Source  Cerro Gordo County Audnor's Oftice
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT
JUNE 30, 2003

Nct General

Applicable to Curro Gordo County

Jurisdiction Obhgation Dbt Pervent Amouni
Cerro Gordo County $ 400,000 100 00% $ 300,000
Cities and Jowns
Clear Lake 4,090,000 100 00% 4,090,000
Mason City 14,145,000 100 00% 14,145,000
Nora Springs 650,000 751% 48,837
Ventura 163,000 100 00% 163,000
School Districts
Clear Lake 5,770,000 100 00% 5,770,000
Forest City 3,500,000 371% 129,966
Mason City 6,900,000 100 00% 6,900,000
Meservey-Thormton 290,000 66 79% 193,702
Nora Spring~-Rock Falls 840,000 48 56% 407,917
North Central 2,980,000 31 70% 944,541
Rudd-Rocktord-Marble Rock 1,260,000 7 62% 05,972
Sheftield-Chapm 2,180,000 22 85% 498,084
Ventura 1,298,695 70 42% 914,498
Other Distriets
Clear Lake Sanitary Dastrict 8,409,000 100 00% 8,409,000

Total overlapping debt

Total direct and overlapping debt

Source  Ceno Gordo County Auditor's Ottice

§_42710518

S_43,110518



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES TO
TOTAL GENERAL GOYERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Poreent oi General
Debt Service

fotal lotal Expenditures To
Debt Service Govemmental [otal Governmental
Fiscal Year Prcipal Interest Expendiures Capenditures Eapenditures
1993-1994 $ 95,000 S 50,968 S 145,968 S 14,755,779 0 99%
1994-1995 261,599 66,558 328,157 15,920 349 2 06%
1995-1996 435,000 73,962 508,962 16,124,844 316%
1996-1997 455,000 50,900 505,900 17,401,920 29t%
1997-1998 510,000 47,505 557,505 18,220,916 306%
1998-1999 115,000 23,655 138,655 19,506,865 071%
1999-2000 465,000 70,583 535,583 20,013,258 2 68%
2000-2001 590,000 72,871 662,871 21,046,834 315%
2001-2002 295,000 44,763 339,763 20,656,636 1 64%
2002-2003 235,000 30,192 265,192 22,809,970 1 16%

dSource  Cerro Gordo County Auditor's Oftice



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Per Capita Median Unemployment School
Population [ncome Age Rate Enroliment

Fiscal Year (1) (2) ?) (4) (5)
1993-1994 46,585 S 20,120 36 88 1 93% 7,704
1994-1995 46,518 19,537 3712 384% 7,765
1995-1996 46,633 20,448 37 56 375% 7,781
1996-1997 46,584 22,833 (3) 3784 335% 7,521
1997-1998 46,408 23,169 (3) 3825 2 83% 7,970
1998-1999 46,159 23,637 (3) 3804 270% 7,886
1999-2000 45,669 25,647 (3) 3916 259% 7,894
2000-2001 46,447 28,024 (3) 3930 282% 7,769
2001-2002 45,638 29,176 (3) 3995 373% 7,764
2002-2003 45,339 29,530 (3) 40 30 393% 7,475
Source (1) U S Burtau of the Census  Actual decenmal counts for FY 2000-2001, all other years are estimates

(2) US Burcau of Econonue Analysis

(3) Woods & Poole Economics, Inc

(4} Rescarch and Intormation Services Division, Labor Market Intormation Burean
(5) Northern Trails Area Education Agency



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

PROPERTY VALUE CONSTRUCTION AND BANK DEPOSITS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Comniercial Construction (1)

Rewidential Construction (1)

Assessed Number ot Number ot Bank

Fisal Year Value Umits Value Unuts Value Deposits (2)
1993-1994 $ 1,394,969,565 212 20,490,572 513 S 8924478 $ 493,289,000
1994-1995 1,406,613,726 212 25,894,556 642 11,768,884 564,328,000
1995-1996 1,449,622,420 (3) 3) 04 6,436,563 590,437,000
1996-1997 1,491,584,224 3) 3) 150 12,354,060 710,789,000
1997-1998 1,562,868,784 3) 3) 110 12,412,234 683,764,000
1998-1999 1,766,820,130 3) 3) 174 16,001,147 769,110,000
1999-2000 1,813,263,085 3) 3) 80 9,948,155 725,000,000
2000-2001 1,967,451,453 3) ) 80 9,994,006 733,000,000
2001-2002 2,049,297,607 (3) (3) 79 10,199,309 775,000,000
2002-2003 2,167,995,784 3) 3) 100 14,972,017 810,000,000
Source {1) Burcau ot the Census, Bumlding Pernuts Branch - Construction Statistics Division

(2) Tederal Deposit Insurance Corporation

(3) Intonmation for commercial construction units and value are no longer available



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

TEN PRINCIPAL TANPAYERS
JUNE 30. 2003

Percent ot 1otal

laxable Value Taxable Value

Interstate Power Company N 69,585,257 4 34%
Lelugh Portland Coment Company 21,393,839 134%
Holnam [ne / Nothwestern States Portland Cement Company 17,355,152 i 08%
Union Paafic 14,459,152 0 90%
Curnes Company 14,335,943 0 8%9%
QWES| Corporation 14,113,067 0 88%
Mall Associates LLC 11,813,395 0 74%
Notthem Border Pipehine 11,490,215 072%
Mason City Shopping Center 9,528,791 0 59%
Principal Mutual Lite 8,586,907 0 54%

192,661,718 12.03%

Sowce  Cerro Gordo County Auditor's Otlice, City Assessor's Oflice and County Assessor's Oftice



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SALARIES OF PRINCIPAL OFFICERS
June 30, 2003

2002-2003

Olficial Tatle Nane of Official Salary
Board of Supervisors Robert Amosson 35,000
Phiilip Dougherty 35,000

Jay Urdahl 35,000

County Attorney Paul Martin 78,500
County Auditor Ken Klne 48,500
County Recorder Colleen Pearce 47,750
County Shent Kevin Pals 66,000
County Itcasmer Michael Grandon 48,500
Conservation Dircctor Ired Honz 46,566
County Enginecr Jim Wit 81,700
Pubhe Health Director Ronald Osterholm 69,622
County Rehet Director Elame Memli 37,462
Veterans Aflairs Director Rosetta Waychus 36,500
Case Management Dircctor MaryBeth Nelson 49,275
Management Intormation Systems Director Jim R 67,275

Soutee  Cento Goido County Auditor's Ottice
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS
June 30, 2003

Date ot Incorporation

Form ol Government

County Scat

Median Age

Land Aica

Miles of toads and streets
Interstate highways
State highways
County toads
City street

Total miles

Famung actes
Number of Iarms

County employees
Board members
Elected otticials
Full and Part-time
Total Employees

Elections
LLast general clection
Registered voters
Vaotes cast

Percent

Last mumecipal election
Registered voters
Voles cast

Pucemt

January 15, 1851

County Board

Mason City

40 30

576 square mules

24

95
943
254
1,316

324,200

840

31413
16,343
520%

26,760
7,278
27 2%

Public Satety
County Shenfl department
City police department
Fare Department
Full-tume

Volunteer

Recreation
Patks
County Parks
Number of avres
City Parks
Numbcr of acres

Snowmobile trails, total miles

Numbet ot lakes
Total acies
Number of boat launches
Number of beaches
Number of public swimmung pools
Number ot golf courses

Schools within the County
Public ~chools
Elementary
Jumor thgh
Sentor High
Total students

Nonpublic schools
Elementary
Junior High
Sentor High
Total students

Iigher Education (students)
1 Untversity
1 Juntor college
I Business college
Total students

30
3,016
58
582

144

3,740

(=T VS N

6768

—_— 0t

707

214
2777
385
3376
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Gardiner Thomsen

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

To the Officials of Cerro Gordo County
Mason City, lowa

We have audited the financial statements of Cerro Gordo County, lowa as of and for the year ended June 30, 2003, and have
1ssued our report thereon dated December 19, 2003 These financial statements are the responsibility of Cerro Gordo County's
management  Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on thesc financtal statements based on our audtt

We conducted our audit in accordance with U S generally accepted auditing standards, Chapter 11 of the Code of lowa, and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained 1in Gosernment Audiing Standards, 1ssued by the Comptroller General of the
United States  Those standards and provisions require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material nusstatement  An audit includes exammning, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures 1n the financial statements  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement prescntation  We
beheve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion

Our audit was made for the purpose o f forming an o pinion on the financial statements o f the County takenasa whole T he
accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, which 1s also the responsibility of the County’s management, 1s
presented for purposes of additional analysis and 1s not a required part of the financial statements  The information in that
schedule has becn subjected to the auditing procedures apphied 1n our audit of the financial statements and, 1n our opinion, 1s
fairly stated 1n all material respects when considered in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole

This report, a public record by law, s 1ntended solely for the information and use o f the officials, employees and citizens of
Cerro Gordo County and other parties to whom Cerro Gordo County may report  This report is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyonc other than these specified parties

December 19, 2003

Wﬂaﬂh«r@@)
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Agency or
CFDA Pass-Through Program
Grantor/Program Number Number Expenditures
Direct
U S Department of Justice
Community Oriented Policing Services 16710 8,500
U S Department of Agriculture
Water and Waste Disposal System for Rural Communities 10 760 201,000
Total Direct 209,500
Indirect
U S Decpartment of Agriculture
lowa Department of Human Services
Human Services Admimistrative Reimbursements
State Adnministrative Matching Grants for Food Stamp Program 10 561 17 296
U S Department of Housing & Urban Development
Communtty Development Block Grant/
State’s Program 14 228 00-WS-050 117,205
U S Decpartment of Justice
lowa Office of Justice
STOP Viotence Against Women 16 588 VW02-0215B 31,719
lowa Department of Justice
Crime Victim Assistance 16 575 VA-03-47 22,500
Federal Emergency Management Agency
lowa Emergency Management Agency
Emergency Management Performance Grant 83522 12,041
U S Department of Health and Human Services
lowa Department of Public Health
Childhood Lead Poisoning Presvention 93197 5883LP03 38.414
Immunization Action Plan 93 268 58831410 22,578
Breast & Cervical Cancer Prevention 93919 5882NB0O7 60,792
Community Based Cardiovascular Risk Reduction Program 93 991 5882RR01 7,284
HIV Counseling, Testing & Referral 93 940 S882API1G 41,608
Wisewoman Cardiovascular Study 93 283 5883WwW22 10,531
lowa Department of Human Services
Human Services Admimistrative Reimbursement
Temporary Assistance to Needy Families 93 558 25,546
Refugee & Entrant Assistance — State Admimistered Programs 93 566 129
Child Care Mandatory & Matching Funds of the Child Care &
Development Fund 93 596 4,875
Foster Care Title IV-E 93 658 8,731
Adoption Assistance 93 659 2,893
Medical Assistance Program 93 778 24,854
Social Services Block Grant 93 667 16,840
Soctal Services Block Grant 93 667 191,852
208,692



CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Agency or
CFDA Pass-Through
Grantor/Program Number Number Expenditures
Indirect (Continued)
lowa Department of Elder Affairs
Retired Arca Agency on Aging
Special Programs for the Aging —Tatle Hi
Part B — Grants for Supportive Services & Senior Centers 93 044 48,231
Special Programs for the Aging — Title HI
Part D — Medication Management 93 043 11,500
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
lowa Department of Public Safety
Traffic Safety Burcau
Alcohol Grant (Equipment) 20 600 6,688
Alcohol Incentive Grants 20 601 6,405
Total Indirect 730,512

Total 940,012

Basis of Prescntation — The Schedule of Eapenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant activity of Cerro Gordo
County and 1s presented on the modified accrual basis of accounuing  The information on this schedule 1s presented 1n
accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations
Therefore, some amounts presented 1n this schedule may differ from amounts presented 1n, or used 1n the preparation, of the
basic financial statements

Sce accompanying independent auditors report
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Gardiner Thomsen

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
AND ON INTERMNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

To the Officials of Cerro Gordo County
Mason City, lowa

We have audited the financial statements of Cerro Gordo County, lowa, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2003, and have
1ssucd our report thereon dated December 19, 2003 We conducted our audit 1n accordance with U S generally accepted auditing
standards, Chapter 11 of the Code of lowa, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, 1ssued by the Comptrotler General of the United States

Comphiance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Cerro Gordo County's financial statements are free of material
musstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, non-
comphance with which could have a direct and materal effect on the determination of financial statement amounts  However,
providing an opimion on compltance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion  The results of our tests disclosed no instances of non-compliance that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards However, we noted certain immatenial tnstances of non-comphiance that are described 1n Part
IV of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Comments involving statutory and other legal matters about the County’s operations for the year ended June 30, 2003 are based
exclusively on knowiedge obtamned from procedures performed during our audit of the financial statements of the County Since
our audit was basced on tests and samples, not all transactions that might have had an impact on the comments were necessarily
audited The comments involving statutory and other legal matters are not intended to constitute legal interpretations of those
statues Prior year statutory comments have been resolved except for item 1V-B-03, IV-M-03, and IV-N-03

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

in ptanning and performing our audii, we considered Cerro Gordo County's internai controi over financial reporting 1n order to
determiune our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide
assurance on the internal control over financial reporting  However, we noted certain matters involving the internal conirol over
financial reporting and 1ts operation that we consider to be reportable conditions  Reportable conditions invols e matters coming
to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that,
i our judgement, could adverscly affect Cerro Gordo County’s ability to record, process, summanze and report financial data
consistent with the assertions of management 1n the financial statcments  Reportable condinions are described 1n Part I of the
accompanying Scheduic of Findings and Questioned Cosis
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A matenial weakness 15 a condition 1n which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the rish that musstatements 1n amounts that would be material n relation to the financial
statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees 1n the normal course of performing
their assigned functions O ur consideration o f the 1aternal control o ver financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all
matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable
conditions that arc also considered to be matenal weaknesses  However, of the reportable conditions described above, we
beheve item 11-A-03 15 a material weakness  Prior year reportable conditions have been resolved except for item 11-A-03

This report, a public record by law, 1s1ntended solely for the information and usc o f the o fficials, ¢ mployees and cusens of
Cerro Gordo County and other parties to whom Cerro Gordo County may report  This report 1s not intended to be and should not
be used by anyonc other than these specified parues

We would like to achnowledge the many courtesies and assistance extended to us by personnel of Cerro Gordo County during the

course of our audit  Should you have any questions concerning any of the aboyve matters, we shall be pleased to discuss them
with you at your convenicnce

December 19, 2003

Y ridnik K omton ,6Q@)
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Gardiner Thomsen

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

To the Officials of Cerro Gordo County
Mason City, lowa

Comphiance

We have audited the compliance of Cerro Gordo County, lowa, with the types of comphance requirements described in the U S
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplemen: that are applicable to each of 1ts major
federal programs for the year cnded June 30, 2003 Cerro Gordo County’s major federal programs are 1dentified in Part 1 of the
accompanying S chedule o f Findings and Questioned Costs C omphance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts
and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs 1s the responsibility of Cerro Gordo County’s management O ur
responsibility 1s to express an opinion on Cerro Gordo County’s comphance based on our audit

We conducted our audit of compliance 1n accordance with U S generally accepted auditing standards, Chapter 11 of the Code of
lowa, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 1ssued by the Comptrolier
General of the Untted States and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations

Those standards and provisions requtre that we plan and perform the audit to obtain rcasonable assurance about whether non-
compliance with the types of comphance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal program occurred  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Cerro Gordo County’s complance with
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary 1n the circumstances  We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion Our audit does not provide a legal determination on Cerro Gordo County’s
compliance with those requirements

In our opinion Cerro Gordo County comphed, 1n all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable
to cach of its mayor fedcral programs for the year ended June 30, 2003

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of Cerro Gordo County 1s responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
comphance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs In planning and
performing our audit, we considered Cerro Gordo County’s internal control over comphance with requirements that could have a
direct and matenial effect on a major federal program 1n order to determine our audtting procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on compliance and to test and report on nternal control over complhiance t accordance with OMB Circular A-133

Reportablc conditions 1nvolve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies 1n the design or operation of
the internal control over compliance that, in our judgement, could adversely affect Cerro Gordo County’s ability to administer a
mayor fedcral program in accordance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
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A material weakness 1s a conditton 1n which the design or operation of ane or more of the nternal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that non-compliance with applicable requirements o f laws, regulations, contracts and
grants that would be material 1n relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely
period by employees 1n the normal course of performing their assigned functions Our consideration of the internal control over
comphance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and,
accordingly, would not necessanty disclose all reportable conditions that arc also considered to be material weaknesses

This report, a public record by law, 15 1ntended solely for the information and use o fthe o fficials, e mployees and ¢itizens of
Cerro Gordo County and other partics to whom Cerro Gordo County may report, including federal awarding agencies and pass-
through entities  This report 1s not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties

December 19, 2003

/%m@u‘p%wh,é,ﬁ@,
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Part I _Summary of the Independent Auditors’ Results

a  Anungualified opinion was 1ssued on the financial statements

b Reportable conditions 1n internal control over financial reporting were disclosed by the audit of the financial statements
¢ The audit did not disclose any non-compliance which ts material to the financial statements

d  No reportable conditions 1n internal control over major programs were noted

¢ Anunqualified opinion was 1ssued on comphance with requirements applicable to cach major program

f  The audit disclesed no audit findings which were required to be reported 1n accordance with O ffice o f M anagement and
Budget Circular A-133, Secuion 510(a)

g  Major programs were as follows
« CFDA Number 10 760 —Water & Waste Disposal Systems for Rural Communities
e CFDA Number 14 228 — Community Development Block Grant — State’s Program
e CFDA Number 93 667 — Social Services Block Grant = Local Purchascs
h  The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was $300,000

1 Cerro Gordo County did not quahfy as a low-risk auditee
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

Schedule of Findmngs and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Part [1__Findings Related to the General Purpose Financidl Statements

INSTANCES OF NON-COMPLIANCE
No matters were reported

REPORTABLE CONDITIONS

1I-A-03  Segregation of Duties—During our review of internal control, the existing procedures are evaluated in order to
determine that incompauble duties, from a control standpoint, are not performed by the same employee  This
segregation of duties helps to prevent losses from employee error or dishonesty and, therefore, maximizes the accuracy
of the County’s financial statcments
Recommendation—We rcalize that with a limited number of officc employces, segregation of duties 1s difficult
However, cach county official should review the operating procedures of their office to obtain the maximum internal
control possible under the circumstances
Response—We have reviewed procedures and plan to make the necessary changes to improve internal control
Specifically, the custody, record-keeping and reconciling functions currently performed by the Deputy will be separated

and spread among the County Official, Deputy and Clerks  We plan to implement these changes as soon as possible

Conclusion—Responses accepted

Part 111 Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards

INSTANCES OF NON-COMPLIANCE
No matters were reported
REPORTABLE CONDITIONS

No matters were reported
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2003

Part IV _Other Findings Related to Required Statutory Reporting

IV-A-03 Official Depositories — A resolution naming official depositories has been adopted by the Board of Supervisors  The
maximum deposit amounts stated 1n the resolution were not exceeded during the year ended June 30, 2003

1V-B-03 Certified Budget — Disbursements during the year ended June 30, 2003 cxcecded the amount budgeted tn the Roads
and Transportation function Disbursements in certain departments exceeded the amounts appropniated

Recommendation — The budget should have been amended 1n accordance with Chapter 331 435 of the Code of lowa before
disbursements were allowed to cxceed the budget Chapter 331 434 (6) of the Code of lowa authorizes the Board of
Supervisors, by resolution, to increase or decrease appropriations of onc office or department by increasing or decreasing
the appropriation of another office or department as long as the service area budgetts notincreased S uchincreasesor
decreases should be made before disbursements are allowed to exceed the appropriation

Response — We will amend the budgets when required and award appropriations before disbursements exceed
appropriations

Ceonclusion - Responsc accepied

IV-C-03 Questionable E apenditures — We noted no cxpendttures that may not meet the requirements of public purposc as
detined 1in an Attorney General s opinion dated Aprid 25, 1979

1V-D-03 Travel Expense — No cxpenditures of County money for travel expenses of spouses of County officials or employees
were noted

IV-E-03 Business Transactions — Business transactions between the County and County officials or employees are detailed as

follows
Name & Iitle Transaction Amount
John Bakchouse, spouse of Penny Bakchouse Janitorial Service S12,475

The transactions with John Bakehouse may not be authorized wn accordance with Chapter 331 342 of the Code of lowa

Responsc — John Bakchouse The Cerro Gordo County Department of Public Health secks annual bids from at [cast three
(3) cleaning companies B 1d requests 1ncluding ¢ lcaning s pecifications are mailed out around March/Apnl time penod
The contract 15 from July (fiscal year beginning) to June (hiscal year endtng) Each year the health department s attorney
reviews the contract procedures and awarding

Conclusion - Responsc accepted
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CERRO GORDO COUNTY, IOWA

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2003

IV-F-03

IV-G-03

IV-H-03

IV-1-03

IV-J-03

1V-K-03

IV-L-03

IV-M-03

IV-N-03

Bond Coverage — Surety bond coverage of County officials and employees 1s in accordance with statutory provisions
The amount of all bonds should be periodically reviewed to ensure that the coverage 1s adequate for current
operations

Board Minutes — No transactions were found that we believe should have been approved in the Board minutcs but
were not

Deposits and Investments — No instances of non-comphance with the deposit and investment provisions of Chapter
12B and 12C of the Code of lowa and the County s [nvestment Polhicy were noted

Resource Enhancement and Protection Certification — The County properly dedicated property tax revenue to
conservation p urposcs as required by Chapter 455A 19(1)}(b) of the Code of lowa n order to receive the additional
REAP funds allocated tn accordance with subsections (b)(2) and (b)(3)

Economic Development — During the year ended June 30, 2003, the County pard $32,402 for Cconomuc Development
which appears to be an appropriate expenditure of public funds since the public bencfits to be derived have becen
clearly documented

Grant Activity — The County complied with grant regulations, no violations were noted

County Extension Office - The County Extension Office 1s operated under the authority of Chapter 176A of the Code
of lowa and serves as an agency of the State of lowa This fund 1s administered by an extension council separate and
distinct from County operations Disbursements for the County Extension Office during the year ended June 30, 2003,

did not exceed the amount budgeted

Disbursements — [t was noted that not all mvoices were cancelled and that the County Treasurer did not sign the
warrants lList prior to 1ssuance

Recommendation —~ All mvoices should be cancelled to prevent recuse  Chapter 331 506 states that the County
Auditor shall not 1ssuc a warrant to a drawee until the County Treasurer approves and signs the detailed hst of
warrants to be 1ssued

Response — We will comply immediately

Conclusion — Response accepted

Deticit Balance — We noted a deficit balance n the Retained Earnings of the Enterprise Fund — Swaledate Wastewater
Collection & Treatment Facility Account

Recommendation — The County should deternunc a method to eliminate the deficit balance i the Swaledale
Wastewater Collection & Treatment Facihity Account

Response — User fee revenues were only 1ntended to cover o perational ¢ xpenses and d ebt service, not d epreciation
expenscs  We recognize there will be a defieit balance m the Retained Larnings of the Swaledale Wastewater
Collection & Freatment Facility Account

Conclusion — Response acknowledged
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